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March 10, 2006

Citizens of Keller, Honorable Mayor Julie Tandy, Members of the
City Council and City Manager

City of Keller

Keller, Texas:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the City of Keller, Texas (the City) for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2005, is hereby submitted. This report was prepared through the cooperative effort of the Finance
Department and the City’s independent auditors, in accordance with §103.001 of the Texas Local Government Code
and Article VII, Section 15 of the Charter of the City of Keller. The purpose of the report is to provide the City Council,
management, staff, the public, and other interested parties with detailed information reflecting the City's financial
condition.

Full responsibility for the accuracy and reliability of the data, as well as completeness and fairness of this report,
including all disclosures, rests with City management. The City has established and maintains a system of internal
accounting controls designed in part to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss,
theft, or unauthorized use, and that financial records can be relied upon to produce financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that the cost of maintaining the system of internal accounting controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner
designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the financial
activity of its various funds; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum
understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been included. As management, we assert that, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) is organized in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and
Statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, a list of principal officials, an organization chart,
and other general information useful in assessing the City's financial condition.

The financial section contains the opinion of the City's independent auditors, Rutledge Crain & Company, PC,
Certified Public Accountants, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to
provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005,
are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent
auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion on
the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005, and that the financial statements are
fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' report is presented as the first component of the
financial section of this report.

Also included in the financial section is management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), which provides users of the
basic financial statements a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The
basic financial statements, including the accompanying notes, represent the core of the financial section. These
financial statements present the financial condition of the City as a single entity, as well as the individual funds that
account for the City's various governmental and business-type activities. This transmittal letter is designed to
complement the MD&A, and should be read in conjunction with it.

1100 BEAR Creek Parkway ¢ P.O. BOX 770 ¢ KELLER, TEXAS 76244 < (817) 743-4000 * FAX (817) 743-4190

Web: http://www.cityofkeller.com ¢ E-mail: townhall@cityofkeller.com
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The statistical section includes a variety of financial, economic, and demographic information generally presented in a
table format, on a multi-year basis, with comparative information, to give users of the report a perspective on the
City's performance over a number of years.

City Profile

The City was incorporated on November 16, 1955 under the general laws of the State of Texas, and the current
Home-rule Charter was approved by the voters in 1982. The City is a home-rule city and operates under the Council-
Manager form of government. The City Council is comprised of a mayor and five council members, who enact local
legislation, determine overall City policies, pass ordinances, appoint committees, and adopt the City's budget. The
Mayor and Council Members are all elected at-large on a non-partisan basis. Council members are elected for a two-
year term on a rotating basis, with the Mayor and two council members elected in odd-numbered years, and the
remaining three council members elected on even-numbered years. The City Manager is appointed by the Mayor
and City Council and is responsible to them for proper administration of the daily affairs of the City, and appointing
the heads of the various departments.
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The City is located in Northeast Tarrant County, Texas, approximately 10 miles north of Fort Worth on U.S. Highway
377, and 25 miles northwest of downtown Dallas. It is part of the "Metroplex" of North Central Texas, which includes
the cities of Fort Worth and Dallas, as well as the surrounding communities, with an estimated population exceeding
4.5 million. The city limits of Keller currently encompasses approximately 19 square miles.

The City provides a full range of municipal services including general government, public safety (police and fire),
streets, parks and recreation, community development, planning and zoning, code enforcement, a public library, and
business-type activities, such as water and sewer, and drainage utilities. Sanitation collection services are provided
through private contractors; non-residential customers contract with the collection firm of their choice, while
residential customers contract through the City with collection fees added to their municipal water, sewer, and
drainage utility bills.

The Reporting Entity. For financial reporting purposes, the City is a primary government. As previously, mentioned
the City's governing body is elected by the citizens of Keller. This report includes all organizations and activities for
which the elected officials exercise financial policy control. Included in the financial statements of the City are the
activities of the Keller Development Corporation (KDC), the Keller Crime Control and Prevention District (KCCPD),
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and the Keller Tax Increment Reinvesiment Zone Mo, T {TIRZ or TIF}. Since the City Council exercises financial
policy conirof over these entilies, {hey are included within Ihis report.  The City interacts ar contracts with varous
other govemmental entities {e.g., the Keller Independant School Distrct), but is not financially accountable for those
entities.

Accounting system and budgefary control, The annual budget of the Sily sarves as the fourndation for its financial
plarning and eantral. The budget is proposed by the City Manager and adopted by the City Council in accordance
with policies and procedures established by the City Charter, Council ardinances and policies. The budgel iz
prepared and presented by fund (.9, general fund), department {e.g., police} or funclion (e.g,, debt service), and
major cosl calegory (8.9., personnel services). The department level wilhin the individuzl fund is the legal level of
control for budget expenditures. The budgetary pracess begins each year with the preparation of revenue estimates
and budget instructions by the City's Finance Depariment staff. and expendiure estimates and requests by sach Cily
department, Estimates and requests are reviewed by Lhe Cily Manager, and evaluated within the kotal financial
framework of the City. The City Manager makes final decisions as to what budget recommendations are submitted 1o
the City Coungil. The Cily Chanter requires that the Cily Manager's proposed budget be fled with the Cily Secretary
no later than August 15", The City Managers proposed budgel is reviewed by the City Council, followed by a final
public review process, including a required public hearing prior to budget adoption. The City Charter requires
adaption of the Cily budget no later than the twenty-seventh (27th) day of the last month of the fiscat year.

Budgetary reporting is provided at the department leve] wilhin the individual fund, Transfers of budget appropriations
within departments may occur with the approval of the City Manager, provided there is not an increase in overall
expenditures. Translers of budged appropriations between funds andéor departments, as well a5 any increass in lotal
appropriations, require a formal budget amendment adopted by the Ciy Council, Except for capital projects funds, all
appropriations lapse at year-end and excess funds become availatie for re-appropriation in the subsequent year, At
year end, encumbrances are recorded as a reservation of fund balance, and then re-appropriated in the subsequent

yoar.

Mear the end of each liscal year, as the budget for Ihe ensuing fiscal year is being considared and adopted, the City
Council traditionally adopts a current year revised budget by ordinange. Althgugh not required by City Charter or
pelicy, this revised hudgel presenls a more accurate picture of the City's financial position at the end of the current
year than does Lthe oniginal adopted budgel. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 20058, a revised budget was
approved by the City Council on September 20, 2005 The revised budget amounts are used throughoul this repod
where applicable in the budgel to actual comparisons. The report provides comparative infarmalion on the criginal

adopted and revised budget where applicabla,

Budget #0 acteal comparisons are provided in lhis reporl for each indiwidual governmental fund for which an
approprizted annual budget! has been adopted.  For the general fund, this comparison s presented as required
supplementary information. For governmental funds, other than the general fund, with appropriated annhual budgets,
thig compansgn is presentad in the mapor angd non-major governmeental fund sections of this report,

Facters Affecting Finangial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best underskood when it is considered from the
broader perspective of the specific enviranment within which the City operates.

Local economy.  Vwhile residenlial growth has slowed as compared to the |ate 1830°s, growlh remains strong,
evidenced by the issuance of over 370 residenbal building permits having an average conslruclion permil value in
excess of $330,000. In addition, the continued increase in population as depicted befow combined with over 12,000
households has stimulaled significart commercial and retail growth. The permit value of new commerdal/fretail
business complelions (cerificates of occupancy] increased by 48 4% fram 2004 1o 2005 tolaling over $46.9 miltion.
The square footage of these new business complations incraased by 70.8%, or approximately 763,485 square foel of

5pace.

Locafregional economic indicators remain strong with Nartheast Tarrant County again projected to grow at a faster
pace thare ather regions of Texas., The Cily's taxable retail sales have grown approximalely 15.8% over the previous
year compared {o the countywide average of approximately 5.58%. The most active commercial area in the City has
been the US. Highway 377 corridor, which serves as a commuler route from the City of Forl Wanth 1-820 loop north
o the Alliance Gateway {industrial’disiribution) comidor, as well as 8 feeder for the residential housing boom in North
Fort Warth. Numerouws individual businesses and numeraus restaurants and bwa commercial gcentars, inclading LA,
Fitness, the Hibernia Banking Center, Bank One, Goodyear, etc. are among this fiscal year additions to the comidor,
While most of these new businesses are highway service-oriented, they generate significant sales tax revenue as
well as cortribuling 1o the property tax base. The Keller Town Cenler conlinues to experience significant commercial
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growth including the approval of the 204,600 square fool Arthouse at Tewn Center and several new office/medical
buildings.

Verizon Communications announced, during the third calendar quarter 2004 that the City of ¥eller was to be the firsl
city in the United Stales 10 receive ulirg high-speed broadband internet services viz the Company’s installation of
fiber optics 1o every household and business (FTTP/FIOS) within their service area of the City, Fiber installation was
subslantially complete in the fall of 2004 and available to internet subscribers. Subsequently the cily negoliated and
approved a video (cable television) franchise thus delivering cable television over fiber optics beginning in Januzry
2005. It is anticipated thal this technology will be a valuable economic development tool for attracting businesses
using high-speed broadband Inlernet service vig fiber optics 85 wetl as to those home-based businesses dependent
on lhe high speed Internet.  Verizon's capability of bundiing voice, ulra-high speed internet and video inlo a
compeiiive package has crealed consumet choice in the market place for simitar serviges, thus providing choice and
competition for the residents of the City,

According to the Texas Workforce Commission, the Cily's civilian labor force was 18683 in September 2005,
compared 1o = tokal civiban labor force for Tarranl County of 851,750, Keller's unemploymenl rate in Seplember 2005
was 3.4%, compared to the Tarrant County rate of 5.1%, and a slatewide rate of 5.3%.

The Cily continues to experence significant increases in populatign.  The official census population for 1980 and
2000 was 13882 and 27 348 respectively. The January 2005 population estimate was 34 224 represanting an
increase of 20,581 {150%) over 1980, and 5,879 (25.2%) increase singe 2000, The following table presents Kellar's
official Census population since 1970, as well as the current year estimated population.

Increase Percent

Population {Dacrease) Change
1570 Census 1,474 ) NA
1980 Census 4156 ¢ 2,682 182.0%
1590 Census 13,683 9527 229.2%
2000 Census 27,345 13,662 85.8%
2005 Estimalte 34,224 6879 25.2%

Singe 1970, the total populatinon increase is over 32 750, This increasing populalion trend is anlicipated to conlinue
for several years, although at 2 more reasonable pace. The City's estimaled population by 2010 is 38 127, Tamant
Caounty has sxperienced similar grovah during (he fast 30 years, increasing from 715,687 in 1970 to 1,410,740 in
2000, an ingrezse of pver 87%. According 16 the Narth Central Texas Council of Governments populalion projections,
the population of Tamant Cournty in 2010 is anticipated 1o be 1,746,082, an increase of approximately 20% over 2000,

Another factor in measuring the lecal economy is ils overall real market value of the City. For Keller, this lrend
continues to be positive, althouegh the rale of growth is slowing. Since 1399, the market value of propary within
Keller has more than doubled. Mest of the increase has been the result of new residential development. Market
values provide z belter indication of new development than d laxable values, since taxable valugs are denved after
deducting the varicus allowable exemplions. Market values provide the total estimated actual {markel] values of all
properties within (he Cily. The following table provides the total market values of the City of Keller since 1993,

Fiscal Total I
Year Ended Market Percent
September 30 Valug (000's)  _Change
1999 $1.270.208.4 MA,
2000 1,507 8727 18.7%
2001 1,808.568.7 199
2002 21815558 2086
2003 25307506 164
2004 2763,855.5 a8
2005 2931 9382 81

The rale of ingrease in the City'’s total market value has slowed from a five-year average rate of increase of 18.6%
from fiscal year 1928-99 through fiscal year 200203, 10 an increase of 5.1% for fiscal year 2004-05, The reduction in
the rate of increase in laxable valles has also impacted the Cihyv's general fungd operations, since properly tox
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revenuas compnse over 40% of the 1otal revenas for the general und.  City management will continue to monilor
local economic trends, in erder 1o maintain adequate fund balance reserve levels, and also fo meet policy targats.

While the net assessed value for calendar year 2004 (fiscal year 20053) increased 6.4% over calendar year 2003
tfiscal year 2004}, compared 1o the prior year's increase of 8.5%. The smalter growlh in revanue still produced the
funding necessary o mee! most of the signiicant 2004 goals of the City Council, such as holding Ihe line on the tax
rate by a very small increase of 1.4%; maintaining the financialfbudget targets to ensure the fiscal stability of the
City's operations; mainiaining the employee compensation plan, including satary increases; completion of the
expansion of the Keller Police Department and dedication of The Kaeller Pointe Recreation and Aqualics Center; and
commencing construgion on the inilial phases of extending public sanitary sewers inlo the rorthern area of the City.

The 1/8™ of one parcenl local opticn sales tax for maintenance and rehabilitation of existing streets was approved by
voters in Movember 2003, Tax coltections commenced in mid Gscal year 2004 and generated $185 Y83 that enabled
the City lo begin its rehabilitation of over $5,000,000 needed far street rehabilitation or reconstruction. For fiscal year
2005, 3402 351 was collected (the firsl full fiscal year of collections). The use of this non-property 1ax revanue has
enabled the city to shift a3 porion of general fund revenue {previously dedicated to street mamtenance} to other

priarities.

Seven of the fiteen Genemal Fund employee ull-lime positions frozen during 2003 were filled in fiscal year 2005 in an
effort o gradually replace frozen positons. While the remaining unfilled positions created some hardships, the
operating deparnments continued to maintain a high and responsive level of service delivery. Because sales tax
revenue and development fees sxceeded the oniginal budgeted amounts, two unfifled (frozen) police cfficer positions
and two unfilled (frozen) firefighter positions were alsg Alled during the fiscal year, in addition 1o the three positions
that were included in the original budget to be filled (unfrozen. However, gight frozen fultlime posilions remair
unfilled 2! September 30, 2005

Long-tetm (inancial planning. The City maintains a five-year capital improvernent program (CIP), with all planned
capital projects reviewed annoally and prioritized by the City staff and Cily Council. This annual review allows the
City to change and zdjust pricrities by responding to changing growth patterns, economic conditions, or jederal and
state mandates. The CIP is used exclusively as a planning iocl, and therefore doas not commit the City lo any
project or project funding. The inlent of the CIP is for the City staff to identify and prioritize spedific capital
improvements needed dunng the subsequent five years, The CIP is not 2 capilal budget, and ag such provides only
recommendesd projects and the means of financing the improvements. Recommended improvements are not

approved until official action has been taken by the City Council,

The most recently updated plan is the 2005 plan that idenlified owver $91.5 million of capital improavements during the
next five years (through 20100, These recommended improvements are identified by the following aclivities:

Watar and sewer improvements F38.2 million (42%:}
Streels and drainage improvements 23.3 million (26%)
Firg artd emergency medical senices 16.2 million (15%;)
Municipal facilities 10.5 million (12%}
Farks and recreation 1.5 million (1%)
Other improvements 1.7 miillicn (154)

These improvemenls provide for new facilkies and facilities expansion; land acquisition; equipmenl acguisHion ang
replacement; athletic fizlds, parks and park facilities; and water and sewer mains, facilities, and storage facilities. The
majority of lhese improvements (74%) is anlicipaled to be funded by debt obligations. Debt obligations include bath
self-supporting debt {g.0., water and sewer improvements), and general obligation dett {e.g., slreet and drainage
improvements).

The Finance Department alsc prepares an infema! five-year fingncial forecast for the General Fund, Debl Sanvice
Fund, and the Keller Development Corporation. The forecast is also used as an informational planning lool for the
City Council, when censidering Lhe fulure financial impacts on operalions, resulting from issuing debl obligations for
capital improvemerds.

Cash managemenl. The City awards ils bank depository services contract thraugh compelitive proposals for a three-
year peniod with iwo additicnal ane yeer renewal gphions. The City is corrently in the fourth year of the depository
contract, wilh an additional one year renewal option remaining. Should the City exercise the rengwal cplion for tha
fifth year, the existing depository contract will expire an June 30, 2007. The City has a services only contract, where
a minimum amount of cash is held in checking accounts fo mest the City's operational needs.
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The remaining idle cash is invested by City officials in securilies and other investments, such as loca! government
investment pools and government securities, as aliowed by Texas Statutes and the City's investment policy. The City
has also confracled with an invesiment advisory firm through a competiive proposal contract. The investmenl
advisory services contract is limited to two years by Texas Statutes. The most recent invesiment advisory services
contract expired in November 2005, and was renewed for ancther two year term, through November 2007

The average balance of the City's investment portiolio for fiscal year 2005 was approximalety $37.77 million, and the
overall portfolic pravided $857.014 in unresircted investrment income,  The average retum on the portfolic for Rscal
year 2005 was 2.5538%%. compared {o the Cily's targsted return of 2.7317%.

it is the City's policy that all demand deposits and ime deposits are secured by pledged collateral with 2 market vaiue
gqual ko na less than 100% of the deposits, less an amount insured by the FDIC. Evidence of the pledged collateral
is maintained by Ihe Finance Department and a third party financial institution, Collateral is reviewed no less 1han
monthiy to ensure that the market value of the securities pledged equals or exceeds the related bank balances.

The City maintains an internal cashinvestmenl poof that is avaitable for use by several funds. The primary putpose
of using a pooted cashinvestment concept is to increase fnterest income through ease of invesiment iransactons.
Earnings from these pooled investments are distributed to the appropriate fund, based on each fund's equity in the

investment pool.

The investment of City furds is governed by an investment policy adopled annuzlly by the City Coundil in accordance
with State law. The investmen policy establishes an investment commitles, comprised of § members of City Staff,
plus one member of the City Councll. Guarterly investment reperts are prepared by Cily officials and the investment
advisory firm, reviewed by the City's investment committee, and presented to the City Council.  In addilion the
investment advisory firm recommends investment slrategies, and monitors reswlts of the invesiment program, in
acocordance with the stated objeclives and strategies of the investment policy. The investment policy also establishes
specific coliateral and safekeeping requiramenls.

Risk managemant. The City provides an indemnity plan for employee group health and life insurance coverage
Ihsough Blue Cross/Blus Shield of Texas., Workers' compensation and liability and property insurance coverage is
provided by the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool, an insurancs pool established for the political
subdivisions of the Slale of Texas, The City's worker compensation rates are delermined by the Slate, and the Risk
Poaol assigns discounls and experfence ratings based on the City's past claims history. Premiums are paid lo the
Fool, which retains a limit of loss.  For risks beyond the Pool's [imits of liability, the Pool oblains reinsurance for
excess coverage. The City retains as a sk only the deductible amount for each pelicy.  Unemployment com-
pansation coverage is provided on a reimbursement basis to the Texas Workforce Commission for unemployment

claims paid ke former employees,

Employee's retirement system. The Cily provides retirement bensfits for ali jull-time employges through a non-
traditional, joint contributory, defined contribution plan in Lhe Texas Municipal Retirement System, an agent mulliple-
employer public empleyee retirement syslem. Employess contributs 7% of their gross salary, and the City conlributes
the emplayer's conbribution rate of 10.99% for caizndar year 2004, and 12.68% for calendar year 2006, The City
empioyees also paticipate in the WS Social Security system. The City also offers its employees a defermed
compensation plan created in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The plan, which is available
to all employees, permits them o defer a porion of Iheir satary until future years,

Awards and Acknowledgemants

The Govemment Finance Officers Association of the United Slates and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Cerlificate of
Achievemnent for Excellence i Financial Repseling to the Gity for its comprehensive annual financial report for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2004, and a reproduction of the certificate is included in this repon. The City has
receivad a Certificate of Achievement for siteen consecutive fiscal years (FY1989 through FY2004). In order to be
awarded a Cedificate of Achievement, the City must publish an easily resdable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial repor, the contents of which must conform to program standards. Such repers musl
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requiremnents.

A Cerificate of Achievement is valid for the period of one year only. We believe aur curranl report continues o
confarm to the Cerificate of Achievermnent program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine

fis eligibility for another certificate.

In zddilion ta the Cedificate of Achievement, the City also received GFO&s Dislinguished Budget Presentation Award
for its flscal year 2005 annual budget document. |n order to gualify for the award, the City's hudge! documen! was

&
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judged lo be proficient in several categories including policy documentalion, inancial planning, and as an operalions
guide. The CHy has received the award for 8 conseculive years {1957 — 2001). Recognition by GFQOA as evidenced
by lhese two awards is vedficalion of the Finance department's dedicalion to producing documents that effectively
communicate the City's financial candition.

The preparation of this report could not be accomplished withoul the dedicated setvices of the enlire siaff of the
Finance Depariment. Many individyats develed 2xtra hours and exhibited dedicaled effort in ensuring the accuracy
and timeliness of this report. Appreciation is expressed to the Gity employeas throughout the organization, especially
those responsible for the maintenance of records upon which this report s based. Acknowledgment is alsp given 1o
representalives of Rulledge Crain & Cempany, PC, Certified Public Accountants, for their dedicated assistance in
producing this repart.

Finally, our apprectalion is extended W the Mayor, the members of the Cily Souncil and the City Manager for their

intarast and suppor in planning and conducting the finandial operations of 1he City in & responsitle and progressive
Mannes.

Fespectiully submitled,

-

Johnny Phiter
Directar of Finance
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RUTLEDGE CRAIN & COMFANY, PC
CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

2401 Garden Park Court, Suite B
Arlingten, Texas 76013

Independent Auditors’ Report on Finangial Statements

Hengrable Mayor and City Council
Ciey of Keller, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial staternents of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Keller, Texas, as of and for the year ended
Septambar 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
Thesa financial stalements are the responsibility of the City of #eller, Texas' management. ©ur responsibility is to exprass an
apinion on théss financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit o obitain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of matorial misglatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amcunts and
disclosures in the financial =latamenlz. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the sverall financiai statement presentation. We belisve that our audit

provides a raasonable basis for our opinions.

In qur gpinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the raspective financial
pusilion of the governmental activities, the business-type aclivies, gach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Gity of Kelier, Texas, as of September 30, 2005, and the respective changes ib financial position and cash
fows, where applicable, thersof for the year then endsad in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

Linited States of America.

The managemeant’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 12 through 21 and 54 through
58, are not & required part of the basic financial statements but are supplemantary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisled
principally of inquirtes of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information. However, we did not audil the information and express no opirion on it

Qwr audit was eonductad for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City of
Kellar, Taxas' basic fnancial stalements. The introductory section, combining and individieal ronmajor fund financizl
statements and schedules, and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysts and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. The combining and individua! normajor fund financial statements and schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial stalements and, inour oginion, are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation 19 the bagic financial statements taken as a whole. The introduclesy seclion and statistical
tables have not been subjected 1o the audiing procedures applied i the audit of the basle financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no cpinian on them.

Dacomber 8, 2005
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Managements Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended Seplember 30, 2005
{Unaudifed)

Az managemert of the City of Keller (the City), we offer readers of lhese financial statements this narrative overview
and analysis of the financial aclivilies of the Cily for the fiscal year ended Seplember 30, 2005 Readers ara
encauraged o consider lhe information presented here in conjunclion with additionat information provided in Lthe
transmittal [etter at the front of this reperl, and Ihe City's financial statemenlts, which follow Lhis section. The City
implernenied Govermnmental Accounting Standards Board Statemenl Mo, 34 - Basic Financial Slatemenis and
Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Govemments in fiscal year 2003, As discussed in Mota
0., the Cily compleled the fransition for infrastructure assets as of September 30, 2005,

Flnancial Highlights

= The City's assets exceeded ils liabifities at the close of the 2005 fiscal year by $140,188 451 (net assels). Of
lthis amount, $23 547 922 {(unrestricled net assats) may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors in accordance with the City's fund designation and fiscal policies as more fully
described below.

s The Cily's fotal net assets increased by $7.936 555, or 6%. The net assels of govermental activities
increased $4,.808 050, or approximalely 8.8%. This increase in net asszets resulted in part from slight
ingreazes in ad valorem {property) taxes, sales, and franchise taxes, and development-related revenues.
The assels of business-lype aclivities increased by $3.032,905, or 5.02%. The incraase was dug in par o
dry wealher conditions, impacling water and wastewaler revenues, combined with a water and waslewater
rate incraase.

+ As of September 30, 2005, the City's govemmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
17025171, Approximately 75.3% of this totel amount, $12,823,280, is unreserved and available for use
within the City's designation and policies. Reservations for (1) encumbrances $2,545 118 and {2) debt
service 51,505,587, Iotal 54,05 703, and represent over 23.7% of the total fund balance.

» Tolal cost of all the City's programs was $50,430,045 in 2005, compared to $47 855 195 in 2004,

« At the end of the currend fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the Generat Fund was $4 817 400, or
27 6% of tolal expenditures. This reprasents an increass of 51,474 301, or 44.1% from the pricr fiscal year
due mainly lo slight increases in propery, sales, and franchise taxes, combined wilh cost savings from
maintaining vacant positions.

Cwerview of Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infroduction o the City's basic financial statements. The Cily's
basic financial slatements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 23 fund
financial stalements, and 3 notes to the financial stalements. This report also contains other supplemenlal
informalion in addition to the basic inancial slaiemenls themsalves,

The governmeni-wide financial statements provide both leng-term and shori-term information about Lhe City's overall
firancidl status. The fund fnancial statements focus on individual pants of the Cily's government, reposting operations
in mare detail than the government-wide slatements. In addition to these required elements, we have inciudad clher
information such as the City's long-term debt schedules, and a stalistical seclion, which primarily through the use of
tables, presenls comparative economic and fimancial dala fo provide users of this report a perspective of the Cily's
firancial pedomance over a number of years.

The govemment-wide finarcial slafermenls are designed to provide readers wilth 8 broad ovenview of the City's
finances in a manner similar to private-secior business.

The Stalement of Met Assels presents information on all the City's assels and liabilities, with the diference belwesn
lhe wo reported as net assels. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may indicate the improvement gr

detenoralion of the City's financial pesition.

The Slatement of Acfivilies presents information showing how the City's nel assels change dunng the fiscal year. All
changes in net assels are reported as scon 35 the underlying event giving rise to the change ocours, regardless of
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CITY OF KELL ER, TEXAS

Maragements Discossion and Analysis
Far Year Endad Septembar 30, 2005
(Urraudiiad)

the timing of relaled cash flows. Thus, revenyes and expenses are reportad in this statement for some items thatl will
only result in cash fiows in fulure fiscal pencds [eg., unccllected taxes and earned, bu! onused compensgaled

absences),
The government-wide financtz! statements of the City are divided inla two categories:

«  Governmmenial activiies — These are functions such as public safaty, public works, planning and
development, general government, and recrealion and leisure, including the Keller Public Library, that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenue.

+  Business-hype activities — These functions are intendad to recover all or a significant porlion of their costs
through user fzes and charges, Business-lype activities of the City inchude Water and Sewer, and Drainage
Liility ocparations.

The govemment-wide financial statements can be found in Exhibits A-1 and A-2 of this repart,

Fund financial statements — A fund is a grouping of related accounls that is used to maintzin control over resources
Ihat have been segregaled for specific aclivities or objeclives. The City, fike ather state and focal governments, uses
fungd accounting to ensure and demonstraie compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Al of the funds of
the City can be divided into two categories — governmental funds and proprietary funds,

Governmental Funds — Governmental funds are used o accounl for essentially the same funclions reported as
governmental aclivities in the govemment-wide inancial statements. However, unlike the governmenl-wide financiat
statements, governmental fund financial stalemants fogus ont current sources and uses of spendatie resources, as
well as on bafances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year, Such informalion may be useful in
evaluzating a government's near-term nancing requirements.

Because the focus of governmenial funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial stalements, i is
useful to compare the information presented for govemmental funds wilh similar informalion presented for
governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial staterments. By doing so, readers may better undersland Lhe
lpng-term impact of e govermment's near-tem financing decisions. Bath the governmental funds balance sheet and
the govemmental fund slaterments of revenues, expendilures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconcilialion
to factitate this compansen between govarnmenlal funds and governmental activities.

The Cily mairtains 20 governmental funds. Infarmaticn is presenled separately in the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and it the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenyes, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Eatances for the
generat, dabt service funds, bolh of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other 18 funds are
combined info a single, aggregated presentalion.

The basic governmenlal fund fimangial statements can be found in Exhibiis A-3 and A-5 of this report.

Propriatary Funds — The Cily maintaing only one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to repor the
same functions as businesstype activilies in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise
funds to account for both the water and sewer, and drainage utilities.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
dctzil, The enlerprise fund financial slatements provide separate information for the Water and Waslewater
Cperzalions, and Drainage WNillly funds. since afl are considered major funds of the City.

The basic proprielary fund fnancial stalements can be found in Exhibits A-7 through A-8 of this report,

MNotes to the Basic Financial Statements — The notes provide additisnal information that is essenlial to a full
understanding of the data provided in the governmeni-wide and fund financiai statements. The notes to basic
Mnancial statements can be found on pages 34 through 52 of this report.

Cither Information — In addition to the basic financial staterments and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplamenlary information. Required supplementary informalion can be found lollowing the notes to
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Management's Discussion and Anglysis
For Year Ended September 30, 2005
{Uinaudited}

Ihe financial statements. The combining stalements referred to eadier in connection with non-major governmental
funds are presented following the required supplementary informatian.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Az noted earlier, net assets may serve over lime as a useful indicator of the City's financizi position. In the case of
the City of Keller, assets exceeded lighililies by $140,186 451 as of September 30, 2005.

The targest porion of the Cily's net assels (T6.8%) reflecls its investments in capilal assets (e.g.. land, buiidings,
aguipment, improvements, construction in progress, and infrastruciure), less any debl osed o acquire hose assets
that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services Io citizens; consequently, these assets
are no! available for fulere spending. Although the City's investment in ifs capital assels is reported net of related
debl, it should be noted thal the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other spurces, since the
capilal assels lhemselves cannct be uzed to liquidate these lizbilities.  An additional portion of the Cify's net assets
{6 4%} represents resources that are subjecl to external restriclion on how they may be used. The remaining balance
of unresircled net assets (15.6%) may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Tolal assets of govarnmental activilies increased by $167,417, or 0.1% in fiscal year 2003, The dacrease in current
and other assets and corresponding increase in capilal assets of governmental activities is primarily due 1o completed
censtruction of the Police facility expansion and developer contributions for streel improvements. Mel assels of
governmental activities increased $4,906,050, or 6.8%. The governmental aclivities noncumrent liabilitiss decreased
by $4 287,589, or 4. 2% mainly due to annual debi service principal payments.

In the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005, the City compieled the transilion phase-in of sirest infraslruciure. This
resultad in a restatement of prior year balances by 547 821,037 in order o record both the estimatled value of the

frtfrastructure, as well as the accumulated deprecialion.

Total assets of business-type aclivities increased by $1,819425 ar 2%, Nel assets of business-type activities
increased 33,032,905, or 5%, There is a comesponging decrease in current and other zssels and noncurent
liabilities, due primarily 1o expenses for capilal Improvements that were made from the $11.25 million certificates of
ohligation issugd in 2004. In addition, dry weather condittons conlributed to an increase in net assets because of an
imerease in water and waslewater revenues. The total liabilities for business-type aglivities decreased $1,213 480, ar
4,3% mainly due to relirement of debt principat paid during the year,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended Sepltember 30, 20005
{Linaudited)

CITY OF KELLER'S CONDENSED STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS

Governmental Activities Buziness- Type Activilies Tt
2005 2004 A5 2004 2005 2004

Curreni and olhar asscls 522,115,800 574,873,958 324030122 327 456 19 $ 4p 204 027 § 523307568

Capital assels 166,617,430 152.691.873 54,548,175 Gl.401,7382 223265861 215,162 955
Total Assels 170,733,288 178,565,871 Gt 737 297 83.91r 872 269 4T0 585 267,433,743
Leng lerm liabililas 9705133 102.238.01% 24,065,041 25,638 827 122,018,371 127,677 640
Other liabililies 4,050, (86 4,501, 001 AT 677 285757t T.267.761 735,601
Tetal liabltitie: 102,001,418 106,740,049 27,482 T8 28496 198 129,284,134 135,236 247
et Azsels.
Invasied i capilal azsels, BZB0Z 173 50,385,058 45, 058 BED 57248543 107 GG, 032 115,634, 61
net of related debt
Festrictad 8444 542 5,908,971 481,855 471,846 8,925 4497 T AG0 BT
Unresinicled £.685.057 6.451,793 17,942 855 2.700.28% 23507022 9,152,078
Todal Met Assels 5767 872 571825822 363,454,579 FEO.421,674 5140 186,451 5 132,247 496

Anzlysis of the City's Operations — The following labie provides a summary of Ihe Cily's aparalions for year ended
Septernber 30, 2005. Cwverall 1he City had an increase in net assets of §7,838 855

Government Aclivities; Governmenl activities increased Lthe City's net assels by 54,306,050, or 6.8% from the prior
year. The iargesl change in expenses was an increase of $1,889.860, or 37.3% in recreation and leisure. This
increase iz pimarily due to the first full year of cperalions of The Keller Pointe Recrealion and Agualic Center, which
cpened for operations in June 2004, General government expenses increased $1,249,950, or 31.3% primarily due to
an increase in deprecialion expense (8 non cash cullay) $735 462 on city facilities. Public safety expenses increased
$1,264 581, or 14.7% mainly due 1o filling previously vacant {frozen) positions, combined with the complelion of the
Paolice Facility expansion projecl. Major increases in revenutes were included in fines, fees and charges for services
($3,940.622), and ad valorem taxes (§1,352,8400. Fines, fegs, and charges for services increased primarily because
of fhe wser fees for The Keller Pointe Recreation and Aquatic Center, as mentioned earlier. Ad valorem taxes
incraased because of lhe increase in tasable values from the prior year by approximately 32%.  Sales laxes
increased by $877 028, or 15.7%, resulting from continued strong economic development aclivity.

Business-lype Aclivilies: Mel assets from business-type achivilies increased by $3,032,505, or 5%. Tolal expenses
increased by $2,144,087, or 16.7% primarily bacause of an increase of $1,010,361, or 28.3%, in wholesale waler
purchased because of dry weather conditions.  Total revenues increased 55 720,476 {30.3%), wilh an increase of
$2,575 870 (20%) in charges for services, and 52,843,065 (224.4%) in developer conlributions, respectively. Charges
for service increased due Lo the previously mentioned dry weather conditions, combined with 2 water and sewer rale
increase of 9.5% thal was implemented in April 2005, Developer contribulions increased due 1o increased
development activily for residential and commercial development,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Managements Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended Seplember 30, 2005

{Linaudied)
CITY OF KELLER'S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Govemnment Adivities Business-Type Adivilies Tatal
2005 2004 2005 2004 0 200m 200
Favenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges fior sendoes 8252013 5 3313 315485145 H128920270 5 M T4EA5E § 1821656
Cyperaling grams and 379,383 215,851 379,392 215,851
ety YIS T g
Capital grants and conlrbutions 2,278,123 402 644 4,109,945 1,205,880 3,358,068 1869524
(Zeneral revenoes:
Ad valorem {property) laxes 13,570,085 12,217,245 13,570,085 12,317,245
Sales taxaz B 487 AYB £.550,859 5,457 894 3,550,569
Cxher taxes 2654700 2375766 2,854,700 2,375,785
Invesirment eaniings B34 825 412 954 422,389 137,195 957,014 550,197
hzcallaneous (27 BT} 232453 211 7EF 204 584 211,727
Gain (zsh on sale/retirerment of 4375 - 4275
fixed assels
Todad revenues 368,108,968 26,528,754 X1.260,932 14 540 456 58,369 9] 41,070.210
Expenses:
zeneral govemmen 4,103 531 335745 418354 3367345
Prannirg & cormunity developrnem 1,128,547 GE4, 186 1,138,547 S04, 180
Public satety 4.589,821 8625 240 8,889 621 8825240
Public works T402,595 5,557.021 7402595 G.557.021
Recreation ard teisme 7322 deT 5332 567 7322427 5,332,567
Moer-departncntal 1,140 007 637,143 1.140.807 637,143
Intecest on kang-term deld 4,458 B30 4 555,553 4458 840 4,555,553
Water and sawer oporalkis 13,267.173 11,400,743 13,267,173 11,400,743
Crainage wtility 1,717,054 1,435,397 1,747 054 1,435307
Tolal expenses 35,445,718 30,049 055 14,584 227 12,836,140 50,430,945 42585185
Incroase (decmase) in net
assels before iransders 2 552,250 £3.519,201) 576,705 1,704 316 7.5238 855 {1,514.085)
Tramsfers In {oat} 2,247, B 262,560 [2,243 00 {2,162, 350 - —
Increase (decrease} in 4,906,050 1,356,344 1) 3032905 {458 544} 7,535,855 {1,814, 585)
nel aszals
Mal assats — Oetober 1 71,825 822 73,182,163 60,421 674 H0.8R0. 318 132247 49 134062481
Mel agsats — September 0 576,731,872 STIA25,822  H53434578 0 $60401,674 0 140186451 S132.247.4%C
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)

Total Sources of Revenue — $58,369,900

Other
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Other taxes
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Charges for
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(property) taxes
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Capital grants
and
contributions
16%

Total Expenses by Activity — $50,430,945
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Non-
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Managements Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended September 34, 2005
(Urraudited)

Financial Analysis of the City's Funds

Governmentz] funds — The fecus of the City of Keller's governmental funds is to provide information on near-tenm
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources, Such information is useh) in assessing the City's inancing
requiraiients. 10 paricuiar, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a govemnment's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

AL the end of the current fiscal year, Lhe City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
F17,025 171, = decrease of $2 557,360 (13.1%) in comparison wilh the prior year.  Approximately 25%, or
$4,201,891 of this tolal fund balance is reserved 1o indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been commilted to: 1) pay for encumbrances, or liquidale conlracts and purchase orders at the end of the
yoar (32,545 116); 2) for special uzes ($40,580); 3) inlerfund advances (542 250), 4) for prepaid items {346 522); £}
for inventory {$21.836); and 6) to pay for debt service (31,505 587), Approximately 75.3% of the total amount
{$12 823 2800 constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for appropriation by the City Council. A
partion of this unreserved fund halance, while not legally obligated, is planned for luture capital projects.

in the generat fund, the Cily budgeted an increase in e unreserved fund balance of $31% 985 and a lotal budgeted
ending fund balance of $4,037 535 The budgeted increase was part of the Gity's plan to mainlain lhe current
propery lax rate, while also meeting the City's financial policy target balance of 13% of operating expenditures.
Because actual revenuss were more than budgeted revenues by 3382 221, and actual expenses were less than
budgeted expenses by $631,102, the total variance from the final budget was a positive $1,013,323, Combined with
the budgeted fund batance increase of $319,985, the otal increase in the actual fund balance for fiscal year 2005
was $1,333,308, resulting in an ending balance at September 30, 2005 of 5,051,319, Expensas were less than
budgel primarily because of cost savings from unfilled (frozen) pasitions, combined with across-the-board effors o
fiold the ling on expenditures.

As a measure of lquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund batance and the total fund balance 1o
total fund expenditures. LUnreserved fund balance represents 26.3% (financial policy target = 13%) of iotal fund
expenditures, while the tolal fund balance represents 27.5% of that same amount,

Enterprise Funds — The City's enterprise fund stalements provide the same fype of informalion found in the
governmert-wide financial slatements, but in more detail. Total unrestricted net assets of enlerprise funds were
$17.912,865. Unrestricted nel assets of the respective funds are; Water and Wastewater-$17 736,870, and Drainage
Ltility-5175,8595. The Vvater and Wastewater operalicns had an increase in net assets of $2 842,550, while the
Drainage Wity had an increase in net assets of $190,375. The increase in the net assets of the Drainage Utility
resulted primarily from a decrease in expenses related to the update of the Drainage Master Plan from the previous
year, The increass in water and wastewater net agsets is due primarily to ihcreased water and wastewater revenues
billed o cuslomers because of dry weather, combined with a waler and waslewater rate increase implementad in

A 2005

General Fund Budgetary Highlights = | fiscal year 2005, the Cily Councii approved revisions to the eriginal budget
approprialions. Although not required by official City palicy or Charter, the annual budget is tradilionalty amended by
tha City Council loward the end of the fisgal year, in conjunction wilh Lhe review and adoption of the subsequent
year's budget.  During the cument year review process, all revenue sources and line-iterm expendiluras are reviewed
and adiusted ta account for increases andfor decreases occurring during the year. As a resull, @ revised budget,
which reflects the recommended changes made to the original adopled budget, is usually adopted each Seplember,
The revised budgel amounts are used Lhroughcut this reperl as the amended adopted {final) budget.

Cwverall, these changes resulted in a decrease in budgsted expenditures and transfers out fram the onginal budget of
£.1% or $24 300, an increase in budgetad revenues and fransfers in from the original budget of 2.25%, or 34289 040,
and an increase in 1otal fund halance by 3453 340 over the original adopted budget. The major change in the revised
budget for revenues and transfers was due to increases in development fees and parmit revenues. Even lhough the
Cily had orginally conservatively budgeted a decrease in this revenue scurce, because of cenlinued development
activity exceeded criginal expectations, these revenues were increased by 3328 500, or 22.2% over the criginal
adopted budgel. Fines and fees increased by $87 500, or 9% over the onginal adopted budge!. Fines and fee
increases were generaled primarily from ambulance service fees, and municipaf court fines. Mo significant changes
ware made to any ather specific revenus or expenditures from the original adopted budget.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Managentani's Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended Septernber 30, 2005
{Uinaudited)

Final budgeled expendiures reflected the continuaticn of the management decision not o Gl some vacant (frozen)
positions, in tigu of employes lay offs, onginally initiated by management in January 2003,  As of Saptember 30,
2005 there remain 8 unfilled (frorend posilions from the original 15 frozen positions in January 2003. Total actual
revenues exceeded budyeled revenues by 3382221 The major increases were sales taxes (5208 819), ranchise
fees {99,333}, and permits, licenses, and fees ($55,240). These revenues exceeded the budgel estimates due to
continued strong growdh and development cccurring within the City. Total actual expendituras were $531,102 under
the final budgel. Almost all depariments compleled the year wilh aclual expendilures under the revised budgeled
approprialions. This was primarily due lo the City's continued effort ta hold down costs across all depariments, as
well as savings from vacancies occuering throughout the year that remained unfifed for several weeks.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City's investmenl in capital assets for its gevernmental and business-type activities as of
Saptember 30, 2005, amounds to 3223265 663 {nel of accumulated depreciation)y. This investment in capital assals
includes tand, buildings, equipment, improvements, improvements other than buildings, and conslction in progress.
The total increase in the City's invesiment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 3.8% {1.9% increase for
govemmantal activilies and 8.4% increase in business-type activities, respectively).

Major capital asset avents during the current fiscal year included the following:

Complated Crojects

« Complated Phase | and Phase 1| construction of major sanitary sewer improvemeants in the Marshall Branch
area in Modh Keller,  $3,792.053 funded by a combinaticn of debt issuance backed by the Waler and
Waslewater Fund, and wastewaler impadct fees

» Traffic signalization impravemenls ($203,574 spent lo dale) wilh a total project budget of $500.000, funded with
2004 Cenificates of Qbligation

+ Street improvements in the Quail Valley Subdivision, 3518807, fundad rom the 178 cent slreet maintenance
sales tax

+ The Parks al Town Center matching-grant project wilh the Texas Department of Parks and Wildiife — a $1
milftian project budget, was subsltantially complsted at year-end, with 3826899 spen! lo date; the project
consists of trail censtruction and Instaliation of bridges and a playground in the area located near The Keller
Faoinle Recrealion and Aqualic Cenler, Keller Town Hall, and the Keller Independent Schaal Districl Makalorium

=« Repfacement of the Pavents and Children Together (FACT) Playground at Johnzon Road Park was
substantially compleled at year-end with $183,108 spenl to date, and funded from the one-half cent Keller
Crevalnpmenl Corporation sales lax

» Knox Road water main project completed at 2 cost of 3824 847, and funded by a combination of dabl issuance
backed by the Water and Wastewaler Fund, and water impact fees

Onooing Profects
= Kelter-Smithfield Road sireel improvements, with a total of $2,322, 710, spent to date. including engineering and

design, {total project budget, 54,843,194}

« Completed design and awarded construction contract ($1,926,107 spent to date) on the KellerSoulhlake 42-
inch waler main improvement

s Katy Road water improvement projec! is under design, wilh a current project budget of $502 500

»  Water storage improvement projects for a 1 million gallon elevated storage tank on Kelles-Smilkfizld Road, and
a 3 million galion ground storage tank on Pearson Road, with $841,891 spent lo date on the Kelier-Smithlicld
l2oad elevated slorage lank
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For Year Ended September 30, 2005

(Unaudited)
Capital Assets at Year-end
Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Government Activities Business-type Activities Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Land $ 18,311,087 $ 16,476,035 $ 1,122,492 $ 1,106,536 $ 19,433,579 $ 17,582,571
Buildings 42,828,641 42,749,808 - - 42,828,641 42,749,808
Equipment 4,567,792 4,458,135 861,255 929,577 5,429,047 5,387,712
Improvements 87,985,163 89,783,515 59,407,273 58,642,434 147,392,436 148,425,949
Construction in Progress 2,924,805 224,380 5,257,155 782,535 8,181,960 1,006,915
Total $156,617,488 $ 153,691,873 $66,648,175 $61,461,082 $ 223,265,663 $ 215,152,955

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note D. to the financial statements.

Debt administration. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Keller had a total bonded debt outstanding and
notes payable of $121,174,121. Of this amount, $97,172,061 comprises bonded debt backed by the full faith and
credit of the City, and $24,002,060 represents bonds secured solely by self-supporting activities, i.e., the water and
sewer revenues.

Outstanding Debt at Year End
Bonds and Notes Payable

Government Activities Business-Type Activities Total
Type of Debt 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
General Obligation $22,927,061 $ 14,606,478  $10,198,030 $ 7,840,279 $ 33,125,091 $ 22,446,757
Revenue Bonds 1,035,000 1,130,000 - - 1,035,000 1,130,000
Certificates of Obligation 73,210,000 85,305,000 11,785,000 15,370,000 84,995,000 100,675,000
Contractual Obligations — — 2,019,030 2,354,899 2,019,030 2,354,899
Total $97,172,061  $101,041,478  $24,002,060  $25,565178 $121,174,121 $ 126,606,656

As of September 30, 2005, of the $97,172,061 in outstanding debt of governmental activities backed by the full faith
and credit of the City, approximately 57%, or $55,155,000, is self-supported debt from the following sources:

Keller Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 1 $32,675,000
Keller Development Corporation 19,535,000
Keller Crime Control Prevention District 2,945,000

Therefore 43%, or $42,017,061, is backed by the full faith and credit of the City's general tax base.

During the fiscal year, the City's total outstanding bonded debt decreased by $5,435,532, or 4.3%. The decrease
was primarily due to current year debt payments, with no new debt issued during the year. The only debt issued by
the City during was to refund the following:

e The City issued $13,370,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 in August 2005, refunding
outstanding bond issues from 1997 through 2000. The General Obligation Refunding Bonds had a net
interest rate of 4.0961414%, resulting in a present value benefit of $624,305.  The net debt of the City
increased $785,000 as a result of the refunding. The refunded bonds are supported by both the Water and
Wastewater Fund ($3,390,000, or 25.4%) and the general obligation (tax-supported) debt service fund
($9,980,000, or 74.6%).
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{Unaudited]

= In addilion, the City issued $17.400,000 in Combination Tax and Tax Increment Reinvestment Zane (TIRZ)
Zong Revenue Refunding Bonds, Senes 2005 in August 2005, refunding outstanding TIRZ bond issues from
1999 and 2000, The Combination Tax and TIRZ Revenue Refunding Bonds had a not interast rate of
3838681 %, and resufted in a present value benefit of §480,281. The net debt of the Cily increased
3580000 as a resull of the refunding. These boands are supported by the revenues generated within the
Keller Town Center Tax Increment Reinvestmant Zone.

The ariginal arnortizalion period for both refunding issuss was not exlended as a resoll of the refunding.

The City maintains favorable ratings from bond rating agencies. The City's General Obligation, Combinalion Tax and
Ravenue Cerificates of Obligalion ratings are as follows:

Maoody's Standard

[hwvestors Senvice & Poor's

General obligalion bonds (lax supported) A2 As
Cantficates of obligation (tax supported) a2 At
Revanue honds Baa EBE

Several of the City's cutstanding bonds are insured by various commercial companies, and thus are raled "Aaa" by
Moody's and "AAA" by S&F.

Additional infarmation on the City's long-term debt can be found in Note E. to the basic financial statements.

Economic Facters and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

In the fiscal year 2005-2006 budget, general fund revenues and transfers in were budgeted to increase by $970,715
(9%} from the 2004-05 bodge! year wilh general property laxes comprising about 42% of General Fund budgeted
revertues and transfers in. Cerlified 1axable assessed valuations increased 8.5% over the prior year, compared 1o an
increase of 6.5% last year. Projecled increases in sales tax receipts (7% continue in fiscal year 2005-06 because of
new redail outtels being opened in Keller, and continued increases in histartcal growth lrends. A slighl increase in the
amecunt of investimenl income |5 aiso projected due o the Federal Reserve Board's plans to slawly increase short-
term imterest rales.  Oevelopment-related budgeled revenues for the 2005-08 fiscal year were decreased by
£271,900, or 15% gver fiscal year 2004-05, pimarily due to a3 conservative budost approach; however, development
activity confinues at a very strong pace, and it is likely the aclual revenues for devalocpment-related activities will once
again exceed the adopted budget amount in the 2005.06 budget.

Thesa revenus projeclions, combined with an effort to maintain ending fund balances as required by the City's
fnancial policies, resulted in an increase in the projected ending fund balangs. Budgated expenditures increased by
10%:, primarily as a result of increases in health care cosls for employees, maintaining the employee compensation
plan, and providing funding 1o rehire 3 of the remaining & unfilled (frozen) positions. The adopled budget maintains
the required ending fund balance at Septermber 30, 2006 of 13% of operating expanditures (actual of 16.1%). The
City's property tax rate remained unchanged, at §0.44413 cents per $100 of assessed value, afler increasing
T0.00513 cents, or 1.4% las! year, \he first fax rale increase by the City tn over ten years.

In the water and wastewater fund, a rate increase of 8% in hoth water and wastewater rates is anticipated for {he first
quaner of the 2005-08 fiscal year. This increase is necessany in order to generate revenues 1o fund sysiem-wide
capital improvemnents, and also 10 recover a partinn of the increased wholesale water costs from the City of Fort

Waorth,

Requests for Information

The financial report is designed to provide ouwr citizens, customers, inveslors, and creditors with general overview of
the City's finances. If you have questions about this report, or need any additional information, please conlact the
Finance Department, PO, Box 770, Keller, Texas 75244-0770, call (817} 7434025 or e-mail al

financef@cityofkeller.com.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

ASEETS

Cash and cash equivalents

frvesiments

Recewables (net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Special assessments

infemal balances

Dwe from other govemrnents

Inventones

Pranaid iterms

Dafgrmed chargey

Hestricted assets:
imvestmeants

Governmental

3 58,569

17,844,031

1,664 860
04,736
{373.050
1,644,472
21.836

45,522
1,108,804

Capital assets {net of acoumulated depreciation, where applicable);

Land
Buildings
improvaments cifrer than buitdings
Machirary and equipment
Construction in progress
Capacily righls {net of accumulated amorizalion)
Tolal Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrired fabifities and other payaliles
Dre to ather governiments
Unearmed reveamue
Customer deposils
Aceroed inlerest payable
Provision for itigation sefffement
Moncurrent liabilities:

Due within one vear

Due in mare han one year

Tolal Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Relaled Deabl
Restricted For:
Debt Service
Capital Frojects
Inrestricted
Tolal el Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this stalement.

18,311,087
42,828,641
87,983,163
4,567,732
2.924 805

TT178,733.268

1,664 374
457 635
151 467
635,718

579,945
050,947

6,005,180
91,548,150
102,001,475

52,602,173

1,583 472
6461170
5,685,057
$_ 76,741672
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Busingss-type
Adctivities

§ 475
2,599,802
3,226,855

373,048
12,939
212,833

11,218
321,535

13,112,174

1,122,492
53,407 273
861,255
3,897,195
4,011,353

90,737,297

703,283
288 772
1305413

691,156
132,053

1,844,606
22,220,435
T 27282718

45058 859
451,835

17,912,865
¥ __63.4%4.579

EXHIBIT A-1
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Tolal

2 59,044
20,543 853
4891 515
08,736
{2)

1,764 411
234,719

57,740
1,431,339

13 112,174

19,433 5749
42,528,641
147,382,436
5,428,047
8,181,960

4 011,393

265 470585

2367 857
T46.407
1,546,880
635,713
691,156
718,958
550,947

7,849 736
114,166,585

129,354,134

107,662,052

2 485 327
6,461,170
23,547,822




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Funciions/Frograms
PRIMARY GOVERMMENT

General goverment

Flaning & commuonity davelopmeant

Fublic safety

Public works

Facreation and leisire

Nom-departmental

inlerest on fong-lem delbt

Tolal Governmantal Activities

Busingss-type Aclivilies:

Water & YWastewaler Cperations
Erainage Dtility

Total Busingss-type Activities
Total Primary Governmenl

Table of Contents

“Uperating
Charges for Granls and
Expenses Services Cantributions
3 4103,531 § 642655 3 11,000
1,128,547 2,621,016 --
9,889 821 1.933.812 95,263
7,402 595 1,131,099 -

7.322 427 301833 273,130
1,140,507 - -
3458830 - T
Ad4dE 718 9252013 379,303

13,287,173 14,720, 857 -
1,717,054 775,288 -
14,584,227 15,495,145

$ 50430945 $ 24748158 §  379.263

General Revenues,
Froperty Taxes
Saley Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Alcofgfic Beverage Tares
Special assassments and impact fees
Linresincted favestment Eamings
Miscolanoous ingome
Transfers
Total General Revenues
Change in Net Assals
Nt Assets - Baginning

MNat Assets - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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__Program Revenues

]

3

Capital
Grants and

Contributions

68,738

185,483
4,452 132
261,720

T E278123

2,908,293
1,203,652
4,109,045
9,388,068



)

Goverrtrmental

Activities

(3,381,088)
1,382,469
{7.670,163)
{1,800 264)
{3,469,245)
{1.140,907)
{4,458 80}
(20,537,189}

(20.537,189)

13,570,085
6,457,808
2,616,558

37,802
[27,8649)
534 6235

2,243 BOO
35 443 236
4306050
71,825,822

LiNE R T

$

$

Business-lype

4,350,977
261,886

T 4821863
T 4,621,863

472,389
232 453
{2,243 .800)

©{1,588,958)

3032905
60421674

Met (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Nel Assets

Tolal
(3,381,088)
1,392,469
(7,670.163)
(1,808,364)
[3,469,246)
{1,140,907)
{4 458 890)

.. {20,537,189)

4259977
51,886
462,863

{15.915,326}

13,570,085
5,467,508
2,616,898

37 802
(27, 5649)
a57.014
232453

23,854,281
7,938 955
132,247,456

63,454,578 § 140186451
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

HALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEFRTEMBER 30, 2005

AGBETS

Cash argd cesh squivalents
frvesiments

Receivables [net of aflowances for uncollectibles);

Taxas

Accounis

fntarest

Other
Special a55e585Ments
Inlergovernmental
Due from other funds
Advarnce 1o other furids
Inventones
FPrepaid fterns

Total Assets
LiIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Lighifities:

Acoounts payable

Accrued Kabilities and ather payables

Dua to offver funds

Advance from offter funds

Due to other gavemments

Deferred revenue

Compensaled absences payania
Tatal Liabilities

Fund Balances;

Reserved Fund Balances
Rasarved for encumbrances
Feserved for special ises
Reserved for inlerfund advances
Reservad far prepaid ifems
Reserved for invaentary
Reserved for debt service

Unresernved, reported in:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Campital Profects Funds

Totat Fund Balances

Total Liabtities and Fund Balances

General
Fund

¥ 26 560
6,383 310

585,447
226,137

15,746
106,226

66,211
1.881
21838
23057

5___B0u4As1

5 1032435
124 025
1,186,579

181,467
344,504
104,122
3,003,132

189,026

23,057
21,836

4 817,400

5051319

$ 8054451

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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¥

$_.

Dabt
Senvice
Fund

1,043,853

47,7593

2,903
22,752
10,901

1,128,202

21,375
266,387

62,783

350, 545

FT7EsT

777887
..1128.202

EXHIBIT A-3
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Othar Total
Governmenlal Governmenlal
Funds Funds

5 2000 % 58,569
13416 888 17 544 151
415,101 1,048,381

- 226137

64,274 g2.923

178 440 307 418

87 838 a8 736

Q80,261 16544 472
1,275,451 1,277,332

42 250 42 280

- 21 836

23.465 46,522

s___ 13515974 § 225688627
% 631,53 § 1,664 374
3338510 45T B35

165,041 1,383,905

&2 250 308 637

-- 161 467

1.138 554 1,545 941

7285 161 407

e N ) TR RT3 456

2356 090 2545116
40,280 40,280

42,230 42,250

23,463 46,522

-- 21,836
77,830 1,505,537

- 4 817 400

1,782 152 1,782,152
6223728 6223728
11,755,165 17025 471
$_ 13515974 $_ 22698627




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SECTEMBER 30, 2005

Total und Balances - governmenlal funds balance sheet

Amounts reportad for governmental aclivities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

EXHIRIT A2

Table of Contents

3 17,023,171

Capital assets used in governmental aclivities ara not repored in Lhe funds. 156,617 485
Froperty taxes receivablg unavailabls to pay for currenl period expenditures are deferred in the funds. 472,890
Fayables for bond principal which are not due in the current period are not reperted in the funds. (95,465, 700)
fayables for bond interest which are nel due in the current period are not reported in the funds. {573,945)
Fayables for notes which are not due in the current peried are not reportad in the funds, (832.317)
Payables for compensaled absences which are not due in the current period are not reported in the funds. (641,902}
Provision for fitigatien setflements is not due and payabis in the current period and (s nol reported in the funds. (550,947)
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for cumrent-period expenditures and are deferred in the funds, 1447 137
Met assets of governmental aclivilies - statement of net assets ¥ TETIETZ

The agcompanying notes are an inlegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
N FUND EALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENGED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

General

____Fund

Revanues:
Taxes i
Parmils, foensas and faas
intergovermeantal
Charges for servicas
Fines
Speciatl assossmants and imgact faes
Donations
Intgras! income
MisceNaneous
Total nievenuas

Expenditures:
Current:
GGanaral govermmerl
Flanning amd commurity development
Public safaly
Fublic warks
Fecreation amnd leisurg
Non-departmania!
Capital aullay
Drab service:
Frineoal
fnteras! and fiscal charges
Bond 1ssyance cosls
Tolal expenditiures
Excess [deficiency} of revenues over (under) expanditures

Other financing sources {Uses]:
Transfors in
Transfors oul
Dabl issue proceeds
Rgfunding bonds /ssued
Bownd preraiii
Baord aisoount
Faymant fa refunded bond escrow agen!
Tolal olher financing sources (uses)

Nel change in fund balances
Fund balances, Cctober 1

Fund balances, Septermber 30 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

13,926,128
2,595,740
774,551
263,229
398, 322
T80

131 584
113,847

T 718,708,211

2503, 882
1,094,205
8348 443
1,700,776
2917142

GG, 049

435,344

TIBAEE,053
70,178

1,188,500
(225,370)

__ 563,130
1,333,308
3,718,011

_ 5.051,319
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Dt
Service
CFung

§ 3,957,365

1,796

19,050

3988211

2992337
1,960,680
110,735
5.063,762
(1.075541}

1,128,783
{165,400)
G 980,000

{62,986}
{9,796, 269)
1083140

9,599

768,058

3 777,657

EXHIBIT A-5
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Othar

Gavemrnental
___Fqndﬁ

4 739973
419,080
753,524

1,753,504
121,280

1,168,233
303678
85172

1218 574

10,804 545

807 073

48,363
2,914
2,467 204

7,200,657

2,105,000
2,501,510
182 400
15315121
{4.410,573)

1,200, 2810
{E84,005)

17,400 000

707,108
(112,128)
§17.800.956)

- 510298
{3.900,274)
15,096,469

11,196,185

Total
Governmental

¢t 22623469
3,018,740
1,528,075
2057 189
4,018,732
1,180,074

304 458
535,806
1,333,423
33,600,970

3371055
1.054 295
a,987 806G
1,703,692
8,384,346

GrG.049
F.EIT.001

B8 (97 337
4462 180
243,135
38,716,906
{5,415.9356)

3.51B,575
(1,274,775
©,980,000
17,400,000
707,106
(175,114
{27,597,225)

2,558,569
{2,637 367}
19,582,528

$  17.025171




GITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

RECONCHLIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDE

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR CNDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2045

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amgunts reported for governmantal activities in the statement of activities

{"S0A") are different because:

EXHIBIT A-6

Table of Contents

3 (2.597.267}

Capital outlays are not reported as expenses in lhe S04, 6,711,523
The depreciation of capital assets used in governmenlal activities is not repotted in the funds. {8 606 204)
All proceeds from the sale of capital assels are reported in lhe funds but not in the SOA. 22,3327
Cerlain property tax revenues are deferred in the funds. This is the change ip these ameounts this year, 69,215
Revenues in the S0A nol providing current fnanclal resowrces are not reported as revenues in the funds, 4,416 456
Bond issue costs are reported as expenditures in the funds but not as an expense in the SOA 282 135
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the funds bul is nol an expanse in the S0A. 32 654 561
Band issuance costs and similar iterms are amortized in the $0A hut ngl in the funds. (128,412)
(ncrease) decreass in acerued interest from beginning of period 0 end of period. 3298
Compensated absances are reponted as the amount earned in the 30A but as the amount paid in the funds, {90,283
Bond proceeds are raperied in the funds but nagt in the 50A. (27,380,000
Bond premiums are reporad in the funds but not in the S0A. {FO07.108)
Band discounts are reported in the funds bl not e the S0A. 175,114
Change in et assets of govarnmental activities - statement of activities % 4 906,050

The accompanying nofes are &b integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

ASBETS

Cureent Agsets:
Cash and cagh equivalonis
Investmens

Feceivables (net of allowanses for uncoflectibles):

Aol

Interas!

Cither
Intargavarmmanial
Due from other funds
Achvance o ather funds
Invantories
Prepaid items

Tofaf Current Assels

Moacurrent Assets:
Rastricted assels:
Investments
Total Restricted Assets
Froperty, Planl ang Eqtipment
Land
improvemeants atier than buidings
Mackirery g sguipman
Consiruction in progress
Accumuteled Deprecialion
et Fropedy, Piant and Equipment
Capgcily aghts (ol of accumulaled amorfizalion)
Deferred charges
Taotal Moncument Assets
Talat Assels

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrusd Kabiiias snd oifer payabias

Compensated absances payvable

Due to oiter funds

Advanca from athar funds

Dung lo other governments

Accnaed inlares! payahie

Customer deposits

Cumarnl porlion of certificates of abigalion

Curreed portion of genaral ofligation bonds

Crirrand pewtion of confraciual obfigations
Total Current Liabilities

Mongurrent Liabililies:
Certificates of ohtigation
Confractus! olfigalions
General ohligakions
Tatal Moncureent Lizbilites
Tosal Liakilities

MET ASSETS
favasted in cagtal assets, el of refaled dal
Restrctad
Linrgsirctod
Total net assets
Total Liabilities and Met Assets

Enterprise
Fund
T Watarg&
Wastewater
__ Cperatians

& 475
2,387 844

2,055,840
65,784
58,566

119,638
192,626

407 759

212 883
11.175

_ 6516895

e JEN1E0TA
13112174
1,122 432
81,781,065
1371668
0,257,100
{15.459.312}
54 072 964
4,011,393
371,535
71,518,071

s 506,087
275,551

54,870

72 498

1,395,413
139,053
651,158
525,000
859,005
397,620

5,111,153

11,260,000
1,621,405
9,339,026

23 7230,438

27301 588

17 484 553
481,855

17 736,870

" 50763378

$__ 78034966

30

Enterprise
. Fund
Drainage

_ Mty

307,054

44 DBl
926
1,486

43
354,462

18,145,303
492 550

. [6.085,427)
12,575,206

12,575,206

$ 12.920.668

5.

6,206
9,221
B,111
13,467
141,372

178,467

. 118,467

12,575,206
175,935
12,751,207

- .12|329_|E_EE_

EXHIBIT A-7

Tatal

Table of Contents

Entarmrisa

Funds

475

2,608,902

3,099,893
66,710

60,052

119,95¢
152,626
407,759
212,883

11,218
6871357

13,112,174
13,112,174

1,422 452
79,929,369
1,853,998

£ 257,155
{29,524,739)

65642175

4.015,393
324,535
_B4.083 277
§T80.964634

5 FO3.282
283772
52,931

85 965
141,272
1,295,413
139,053
&91,156
£25.000
B59 005
3497 /20
5,239,620

11,260,000
1,621,408
4,339,026

T 72,720,435
27,510,055

45,055 859
41,855

17,212 BES
63,454,57%

§ 90564634




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
1 FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

OPFERATING REVENUES:
Charges for senices -waler
Chargas for services - sewer
Charges for sanyices - drainage
Tap and conreclion faas
Inspaction fees
Intergoverrmantal

Total Operating Revenues

CPERATING EXFPENSES:

Farsonnef services

Oparaling and mamtenance cosls

Contractual senyices amnd otfigr

Wholasale waler purcitases

Depreciation and amorizalion
Tolzl Operating Expenses
Cperaling Income {Loss)

NOMN-OFPERATING REVENUES (EXPEM3ES):
interest irooma
Miscalfaneous income
Intsrest and fiscal charges
Total Hon-operating Revenues {Expenzes}
Met Incoma (Lass) before Capital Contributions and Transfers

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:
Capital Conlabutions
Trangfars out
Totaf Capial Conlbutiors and Transfers
Change in Net Assels

Total Net Assets - Colober 1

Total Met Aszets, September 30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Enterprise
Fund
Water &
Yastewalor
QOperations

10,945,985
3512318

166,637
1,895
119,940

| _14ga07eT

2,053 815

4232 500
2,882,851
4,575,350
2.259.514

T2 244450

2506,547

414,54
232,355
11,022,723
. __{275.820)
2,220,537

2,786,353
{2, 164,290}
T B2083
2 842 5493

47,860,788

50,703,378

bt

EXHIBIT A-2

Table of Contents

Enterprise
Fuind
T Total
Dramnage Enlerprise
Wblity __ Funds
- ¥ 10,549,985
-- 3.512.34%
775,286 775,288
- 166,657
- 91,696
- 113 840
T 616085
66,244 2,460,055
34,611 457,511
398,062 3,280,953
— 4,575,330
914,637 3184 151
1,713,554 13,058,004
948,266} 1,650,081
7,84 422 349
od 232,453
(3,500 (1.026.223}
4,439 {371,381)
L 1933827) 1,285,700
1,203 652 3,990,005
. 419510y {2,243,600)
1,124,142 1,748,205
190,315 3,032,906
12,560,886 60421674
12,751,201 T Gl454579

.




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROFRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received fron customers and vsers
Cash payments o suppliers for goods and servicss
Cash paymaents o employees for services

Met Cash Provided {Used) by Operaling Aclvilies

Gash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Transfers to giher funds
Casfr received from pther funds
Cash paid fo athar funds

Mat Cash Provided (Used) by Non-captial Financing Actlvities

Cash Flows fram Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds received from debi issuance
Acquisition or construciion of capilal assels
Principst payients an debf
irtharas! paid
Nel Cash Provided (Used) for Capital & Relaled Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchaze of investments
Investment sales procesds
Investment inferest recened

MNet Cagh Provided {Used) Tor Investing Aclivities

Met Increase (Decreass) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Restricted cagh and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - ending

Cash
Investments classified as cash eguivaients

Restricted cash
Restricted investments classifed as cash equivalents

32

" Water &
Wastewater
. Operatiens

3 14.287,360 3

(7.191.827)
_ (2.100.364)

(2.164.291)
441,864
(1,748,008)

- __{3,468.435)

3,390,000
{4,224 195]
{4420, 583
{1.743,363)
(6,998163)

8,871.206
396,407
9,267 613

2,364 960
7482870
T 9847830

2,105,301
11.538.712

EXHIEIT A-2

Table of Contents

_Enlerprise Funds

Drainage
Utility

775,055
{431,305}
(371 .564)

_.._fe8 24

(75101
415,940
(161,533}
174,897

[3,500)

{57.8E7)

7183

T iogss)

132,499

138,500

__ 138500

§ 13,644,014 3

L 475 §
2104826
$§ 2105304 3

3 - $
11,538 713
$ 11538713 3

270,999

270.999

270,959
270,999

{3,500)

Totals

¥ 15082415
(7623 232)
{2.472,328)

4,566 555

{2,243.801)

857 804
(1.207.5471)
{3,283.538)

3,390,000
{4.224,195)
{4,420 583}
{1,745 885)
(7.001,653)

{17,887
B,871,206
403 590

4 756 42¢

3,528,583

2,503,460
 7.482,970
9,966,430

2,376,300
11,538,713
3215013

5 475
2,375,825

$_ 2,376,200

$ -
11538713

5 1538713
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_Enterprise Funds

itater &
¥Wastewater Drainage
__Cperations Uty Tolals

Reccneillation of Operaling Income 1o Net Cash
Provided by Qperating Activities:
Crparating income {loss) % 25595347 % (938.266)% 1,658,061
Adjustments to reconcile operaling income to net cash T T '
Provided by Oparaling Aclivities

Depreciation and amorlization 2,268,514 914,537 3,184,151
Provision for Uncollectitle Accounts — - —
Miscellaneaus income {expanse) 232,355 98 232 453

Gain floss) from asset disposal - - _
fincrease) decreasa in assels

Accounts recefvabie (803,517} {331) {809,148}
Cere fram other govemmonts {484] -- [488)
Prapaid ttems 1,545 - 70,546
frvaniony TA 105 - 4,198
Increase {decrease) in kabilities:
Accounts payable (1,048,100} {2 588} (1,051,668}
Accrued labiities angd olher payables 158 564 1,608 200,272
Dwue ta ather funds — - -
Oue ta ofher governmen s 1,3695.413 - 1,385,413
Cuslomer deposils 23,515 - 23,515
Compensatad absences {7,07E) (3,392) (10,4709
Total Adjustments . 2598722 7910.052 3,308,774
Met Cash Provided (Used) by Cperating Activilies $ 4995089 %__  (28.214)% 4,666,855

Moncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities

Developer conlributions of infrasiructure F__ 2786354 5. 1203852 § 3590006

The accompanying notes are an indegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
HNOTES TO THE FINAMCTAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended September 30, 2005

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Reporting Entity

The City of Keller, Texas, was incorporated in 1955, The City operates under the Council-Manager form of
government as adopted by a home rule charter approved Movember 16, 1855, The Cily provides a full range of
municipal services including general gowvemment, planning and community developmeant, public safety (police and
firo}, public works, recraation and leisure, and other. In addition, the Chy provides waler and sewer service, and
stonm waler drainage as proprietary functions of the City.

The aceounting policies of the City of Keller, Texas, confarm o ganerally acceptad accounting principles issued by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board which is the recognized financial aceounling standard setting body
for governmental entities. The notes to the financial statements ara an integral pan of the City's financial statemeants.

Tha City of Keller is a home rule municipality governad by an elected mayor and five member Gily Councll wito
appoint a city manager. The City’s {primary governmert) financial statements include ds component units. The
accompanying genaral purpose financiat statements comply with the provisions of the GASE Statement No_ 14, "The
Financial Reporting Entity," in that the financial statemants include all organizations, activities, functions and
componegnl unita for which the City {the "primary govermnment”} is financially accountable. Financral accourtability is
defined az Lhe appointment of a voting majority of a legally separate organizalion's governing body and either (13 the
City's ability to impose its will over the grgamization, or (2) the potential that the organization will provide a financial
banefit to or impose a financial burden on the City.

Blended Component Linits

Kellor Deavelopment Corporation (KDC} - The City croated the Kellar Bavelopment Corporation for the purpose of
implzmenling its Parks Master Plan and appointed a seven member board of directors, four of whom ase required to
bz membars of the City Gouncil. The ramaining three members are residents of the City. All board membars arg
appointed by the City Council. KDG is authorized to sell bonds or other forms of indettedness. In the event of
dissolution of KD, the assets of KDC will be distributed to the City, KDC is blended a5 a governmental fund into the

primary government,

Keller Tax [ncrement Finance Reinvestmant Zona #1 (TIF) - The City created the Keiler Tax Increment Finance
Reinvestment Zone #1 to encourage the accelerated development of the Keller Town Center area in the City. The
12-member Board of Directors is comprised of five members of the Keller City Council, the Mayor of Keller, three
mambers representing the Keller Independent School District, and one mamber appointed from the govemning bodies
of the thres rezpactive Tamant County entities. The TIF was established through the cooperative efforts of the City
of Kellar, the Keller Independent Schoal District, Tarrant County, the Tarrant County College District and the Tarrant
Courty Hospital District.  Thesae entities comprise all of the cverlapping taxing enttties within the City. Debt
obligations issued and backed by the TIF are to be repaid fro property tax lavies, based on the incremental increase
in the real propery values from the base year {1958).

Since the TIF Board of Directors act primarily in an advisoTy role to the Keller City Council, who exercize the ultimaie
financial contrpl over the recommendations of the TIF, the financial infarmation of the TIF is blended as a
governmental fund inke the primary government.

Keller Crime Control Prevention District (KCCPD) - In accordance wilh Section 363 of the Texas Local Government
Cade, the Cily Council appeinted a temporary KCOPD board, who then developed and proposed a two-year financgial
plan to the residents of the City for a public vote. On Novembar &, 2001, the residents of the Gity, by referendum,
approved an additional three-sighths of one percent ($.375%) sales and use tax 1o be used for public safety crime
control and prevention programs, including public safety equipment, and impravements o public safety facilities,
Following vater approval of KCGCPD, a board of directors was officially appointsd by the City Council, and the two-
year budget was then adoptad by the board and City Councl. By statute, the life of KCCPD cannol exceed five
years without re-authorization by another referendum. The additional sales tax became effective in April 2002,

Since the KCGCPD board acls primarily in an advisory role to the Keller City Council, who exercises the ultimate
financial control over the recommendations of the board, the financial infermation for KCCPD is blended as a

governmental fund int the primary govermment,

Separate financial statements for the camponenl Units are not prepared,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended Septembrar 20, 2005

B. Governmend-wide and Fund Financial Slatements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in net
assots) report informalion on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary govemment and s component unis.
For the most parl, the effact of interfund activity has been remoyved from thess statemsnts, Governmenial actvities,
which normaily are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment arg
ofiset by program revenues. Cirect expenses are lhose that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
sagment. Frogram revenues include 1) charges to customers of appilicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, of privieges provided by a given function or segmant and 2) grants and contributions that are
rastricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other
itams not properly included among program revenuas are repored instead as generaf revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds,  Major indavidual
enterprise funds are reported as saparate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Foous, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statemant Presentation

The government-wide firancial stalemants are reported wsing the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as arg the propristary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded whean a liahility is incurred, reqardless of the timing of related cash flows. Properly taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revanua as soon as all gligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measuremeant focus and
the modified acerval basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurabla and
available, Mevenues are considered 1o be avaifable when they are collectible within the current pariod or soon
enough thereafter 1o pay kabilities of the currant perod.  For this purpose, the City considers revenuas to be
available if thay are coltected within 50 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a Fabifity iz ingurred, as under acerual accounting. However, deht service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related 1o compensaled absencas and claims and judgments, are recorded only when paymend is due.

Froperty taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interast associated with the current fiscal peried are all considered to
be susceptible to acorual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscat period. Only the portien of
special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period iz considered o be susceplibfe to accrual as
revani of the current pericd.  All other revenue itams are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash i received by the City.

The City reparts the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. W accounts for all financial resources of the general
governmant, except those required (o be accounted for in ancther fund,

The Debt Service debt service fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for principal
and interest on long-term general chligatian dabl of governmental funds.

The Gity reporls the following major proprietary funds:

The Waier and Wastewater Operations and the Drainage Ulility funds operate the water distribution system, the
wastewater colloction system and starm water control.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issuad prior to December 1, 1589, generally are
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do
not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Gavernments also have
the option of following subsequent private-sector quidance for their business-type activities and emerprise funds,
subject to this same imitation. The City has etected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS
Year Ended September 30, 2005

A5 a general tule the effect of imerfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lisu of taxes and other charges between the City's water and
wastewater function and varicus other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the diract
costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenuss include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributicns, and 2) capital grants and contributions, including special
gszezsments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues,
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes, miscellaneous revenus, and intgrest incomea.

Praprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from ronoperaling items.  Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and produging and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal onpofng operations.  The principal operaling revenuas of the Water and Sewer and
Drainage Utlity enterprise funds are charges to customars for sales and senvices. These funds also recognize as
operating revenue the porlion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customars to the system.
Operating sxpenses for the funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depraciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expanses not meeting this definition are reported a5 nonoperating revenues and

BXHENSES.
D Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity
1. Deposits and investmenis

The City's cash and cash equivalenis are considerad to be cash on hand, demand depesits, and shoart-term
investenants with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition,

The Ciy's investment policy is more restrictive than permitted by State statutes. The invesiment policy
authonizes the Cily to invest in (1) obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities,
excluding movtgage-backed securities; (2) direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and
instrumantalilies, (3) other cbligations, the principal of and intetest on which are unconditionally guarantesd o
insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of, the Stata of Texas or the United States or their respective
agencies and instumentalities, excluding mortgage-backed securities; (4} collatetalized centificates of daposit
issued by state and national banks domiciled in this state that are {A) guaranteed or insured by the Fedesal
Deposit Inswance Corporaticn, or its successor; or the National Credit Union Share Insurance fund, or its
successor, {BY secured by obligations that are described by Section 2256.008(a) of the Texas Public Funds
Invaestment Act, including morigage-backed securities directly issued by a federal agensy or instrumentality, but
axcluding those mortgage-backed securities of the nalure described in Section 2266.008{k) of the A1, {Q)
secured in any other manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the City, or, (5) eligible iocal
govesnment investment poals which invest in instruments and follow practices allowed by curent law as defined
in Section 2256.016 of the Texas Public Funds lnvestment Act; (8] regulated no-load meney market mutual
funds that are (&) registered with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission; (B} having a
dollar-weighted average portfolic of ninsly (00) days or less; (C) the investment objechves include the
maintenance of a stable net asset valua of ane dollar ($1.00) per share; and (I the fund is continuously rated
no lower than “AAA" or its equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service; and (7)
repurchase agleements, reverse repurchase agreéments, bankers' acceptances and commercial paper, o the
extanl lhey are contained in the portfolies of approved public funds investment pools in which the City invesls.

Inveslmeanls maturing within one yaar of date of purchase are stated at cost or amortized cost; all other
investments are stated at fair value which is based on quated market prices.

2 Heceivables and payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/bormawing arrangemsnts qutslanding at the end of the
fiscal year are raferred to as either “dus to/fram other funds” (l.e., the current portign of inter fund loans) or
radvances toffrom other funds® {i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All ather ouwtstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due toffrom clher funds." Any residual balanges outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activitizs are reported in the government-wide financial statements as
“internal balances.”
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended Septembar 30, 2005

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve
acround in applicable governmenta!l funds to indicate that they are nol available for appropriation and are not
axpendable available financial resources,

All trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. Trade accounts receivable in excass of
60 days comprise the frade accounls recetvable allowance for uncoliectiles,

Property taxes are levied on Oclobaer 1 by the Cily based on the January 1 property values as assessed by the
Tarrant Appraisal District, Taxes are dua without penalty until January 31, of the next calendar year. After
January 31 the City has an enforceable fien with respect to both real and personal property, Under state faw,
property taxes levied on real property conshitute a perpetual lfen on the real property which cannet be forgiven
without spacific approval of the State Legistature. Taxes applicable to persconal property can be deemed
uncollactible by the City.

3. Inventoriss and prepaid ibems

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-inffirst-out (FIFQY method, |nventorias of govemmental funds
ara rocorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable te fulure accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items in both government-wide and fund financial statermenls.

4, Restricled assets

Restricted assens include cortain cash proceeds of enterprise fund revenus bonds because their usa is fimited
by applicable bond covenants. Accurmulated impact fees are rastrictad for debt service or construction of waler
or wastewsaler system.  Assets are also restricted for payments of principal and interest due on certain water
and wastewater debt.

% Capital assets

Capital assets, which include [and, buildings, improvements ather buildings, machinery and equipmant, and
infrastructure assols (2.g., streels, sidewalks, bridges, underground structures and piping, roads, bridges,
gidewalks, and similar itemsh, and construclion | grogress are reportad in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Generally, capital assets are
defined by the City as assets with an inittal, individual cost of mare than £3,000 and an estimated useful life in
excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
conztructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair markat value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add o the value of the asset or materally extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

Majar gutiays for capital assets and improvemants are capitalized as projects are constructed. imerest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type aclivities is included as part of the capitalized
valug of the assets constructed,

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depraciated
using the straight line method over the following estimated wseful fives:

Buildings and building improvements 30 la 50 years
tmprovements other than butldings 10 to 40 years
Water and sewer system infrastructura 40 1o 50 years
Storm drainage system infrastructure 20 years
Capacity rights 40 years
Furnidure and fixtures 3—-10years
Machinaery and equipment 3 - 10 years
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
Year Ended September 30, 2005

g.

Compensated abzences

It is the City's policy to permil employess 10 accumuiate earned but unused vacation pay benelits up to specified
lirits. Yacation benefits are accrued at 8671 0.00/13.34 hours per month for employass with less than 5M0for
more than 10 years of service, respectively. Neon-exempt employees may accrue up to 40 hours while exempt
employaas may accrue uf o 320 hours, Sick leave is accrued al 8.0 hours per month without mitation. Upon
termination or retirement, any accumulated sick leave expires.  Unused compensatory time for nonexempt
employges |5 paid on termination.  All vacationh pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial staternents. A lrability for these amounts is reparted in governmental funds cnly if they
are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, for example, as a result of
amployea resignations and retirements.

Long-term obligations

in the govermnmment-wide financial statements, and proprigtary fund type fund financial statemants, long-derm debt
and other long-term cbligations are reporled as liabilitias in the applicable govemmanial aptivities, business-type
activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assats. Bond prarmioms and discounts, as well as isspance
costs, are deferred and amorized over the e of the bonds vsing the straight g method which approximate
the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported nel of the applicable bong pramium ar discount.
Bond issueance costs are reported as defarred charges and amartized over the farm of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as
bond issuance costs, during the curant parigd.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources, Premiums received on delit issuances are reported as other financing saurces while discounts on debt
issuances arg reported as other financing wses. 1ssuance costs, whether of not withheld from the actual debt
procesds reteived, are reported as debt service expendituras.

Fund equily

In tha fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of furd batance for amounts that are
nmot available for approprialion or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

If. RECONCILIATICN OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AHMD FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Explanation of Certzin Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Governmani-Vide
Stlatement of Net Assets

The government fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation bebween fund bafance — tolal governmenta! funds and
ot assels - governmemntal activilies as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element of
that reconciliglion expiains thal “other long-term assets are not available ko pay for current-period expenditures and
arg defarred in the funds ™ The details of this $1,467,195 dilference are as follows:

Bond issuance costs F 1105804
Ambulance receivaklas HM4575
Court receivables ol B
Deferred revenue - special assessments __hiyasg

$ 1447137
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Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Gowernmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-Wide Statement of Activitias:

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a reconciliaticn
between net changes in fund balances — fotal governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental
achivitios as reported in the government-wide statemant of activities. One glemant of that reconciliation explains that
“revanues in the SOA oot providing current financial resourges arg not reported as revenues in the funds”™ The
details of this $4,179,837 diffarence are as follows:

Capital contribitions $ 4,462,132
Change in ambulance receivables 32,254
Change in assessments receivable {78.030)

$4.416,456

lll. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

Cash

&,

Depesits and invesimants

In acecardance with “GASE Slatement Mo, 3, Deposits and Financial Institutions,” the Gity classifies its deposits as to
custodial credit risk. At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits and cash on hand was $59,044 and the
bank balance was $865,150. $200,000 of the bank balance was covered by federal deposit insuranca and tha
remainder was covered by collateral pledged by the depositary in the City's name and held by the depository's

agent.

Under a contractual agreement with Trinity River Authority, depository accounts are maintained by TRA for interest
sinking, debt and construction reserves totaling $511,218 which are separately insured or secured by collateral
pledged by TRA's depository. The City's liability for its share of TRA contract revenue bonds is reduced by this

amecurt,
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Investments

Investments are catagorized to give an indieation of the level of eradit risk assumed by the City. At September 30,
2005, all of the Gity's investments are classiiied as Gategory | investments (lowest risk calegary}, which are defined
a= securities held by the City or ils agent in the Gity's name. At year end the City's investments ware:

Carrylng Fair % of
Drrstription Amount Value Total (Cast)
U.5. Agency Discount/Callable Noles £ 15389250 & 18480267 A5%
htonay Market Mulual Funds 1311148 1,311,146 4%
Govemnment Spensored nvastment Pools
TauxPook 13,158,184 13,159,184 5%
LS 2,796,447 D THE 44T 8%
5 33.550.027 £ 33735044 10035
Unrestricted § 20543853
Ruastrictad 13,112,174
§ 33656027
Weighled Average Maludity - Par Value
3. 30 days 9%
31 - B0 days 2%
61 . Sdays 6%
91 - 180days 9%
* 180 days 265
1004

Intergst Rate Risk. In accordance with its investment paticy, 1he City manages ils exposure to daclines in fair value
by limiting the weighted average maturity of its portfolio ta less than thrae years.

Cradit Rizsk — The City's investment policy limits investments as described previously in Note .01,

Goncantration of Credit Bisk — With the exgeption of LS. Government securities {100%), as authorized, and
authorized local government investment pools (up to 80%), no mare than 50% of the total investment porfolio may
ba invested in any one security type or with a single firancial instituion. Investments in money market mutual funds
are limited to 10% of the City’s total portfalio,

Custedial Credit Risk — Deposits. In the case of deposits this is the risk. that in the event of a bank failurs, the City's
deposits may not be retumned to B The Gity requiras all deposits to be covered by Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation {FDIC) insurance andfor collateralized by qualified securities pledged by the City's depository in the
City's name and held by the depository's agent.

Custodial Credit Risk — Investments.  For an investment, this is the rsk thatl, in the event of a faflure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to tecover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of the cutside party.

The City is a membar of two local govarmment investment pools — TexPool and Logic.

TexPool is an external investment pool operated by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and is not SEC
registered. The Texas interlocal Cooperation Act and the Texas Fublic Funds investments Act provide for
creation of public funds investment pools and permit eligible governmental entities bo jointly irvest their funds in
authorized investments. The Stale Comptroller has established an advisory board composed both of
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participants in TexPool and of other persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPool. The
Advisory Board members review the investment policy and managemant fee structure.

Local Government Investmant Cooparative (LOGICY is also an external investment pool governed by the Texas
intaslocal Cogperation Act and the Texas Public Funds investments Act. H operates in a manner consistent with
the SEC's Rule 2a-7 of the |nvestment Company Act of 1940, to the extent such e is applicable to its
aperations.  Accordingly, LOGIC vses the amortized cost method permitted by SEC Rule 2a-7 lo report nat
assets and share prices since that amount approximates fair value. The investrment activilies of LOGIC are
administered by third party advisers. Therg is no regulatory oversight by the State of Texas over LOGIC.

The pools use amortized cost to repor net assets and shara prices since that amount approximates fair value.

B. Regeivables

Fecervables as of year-end for the City's individual majer and nonmajor funds in the aggregats, including the

applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Govvammental Funds

Propnziary Funds

Waler &
Dbt Wastewster Drainage
General Sarvica Monmajor Total Qperaficns Litilaty Tatal

Taxes racaivabla $ 602459 S5.672 F 415101 5 1.073,242 £ - % ¥
Allowancea for
uncollectible taxes [16.882) BT [24,881) -

LAG dB7 47,753 416,101 1,048,381 -
Aooounts recareable B74 532 Av4 092 35o7hTar 102,584 3,651,781
Adlowance for
uncolleclitle acogunls (G485, Taa} - - {648,755} {522 957) (58.831) S61 608

228 137 - 2B, 137 3,055 840 44,053 A.058 893
Accruad inlarast 15,745 2803 £d, 274 52023 G5, 784 B 8,710
Cither roceivables 106,226 2z 758 178 440 307,418 58, 5665 1,485 80,052
Total ¥ 533506 73,448 ¥ B578t5  § 1,664,859 5 3180130 & 46405 § 3.226.656
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Govemnmental funds report defarred revenue in cannection with receivables for revenuss that are not considered 1o
be available to liguidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenus recognition in
connection with resources that have been recaived, but not yet eamaed. At the end of the current fiscal year, the
various components of deferred revenue and unearmad revenue reported in the governmental funds were a3 follows:

Unawvailsble |inearoned

Delinquent propary taxes receivable {General Fund) 3 105084 % -

Ambulance revenus roceivable (General Fund) 214,575 -

Municipal court fines receiveble {General Fund) 24 835

Membershlp dues (Recreation/Aguatic Canter Fund) - 535,718

Celinquant propety taxes receivabla ([Dabl Service Fund) 62,783 -

Balinguanl TIF taxes (Town Centar TIF 1535 Fund} 415,101 -

Assessments regevable not yel due (Street Improvamants Fund) 87 B35 -

Total defamedfvnearned revenug for governmental hund: § 910223 $ B3ISFIE
GC. Hestricted assetls

Business type aclivities:

Hesiricted for water and wastewater system improvements $i3 112174

42



Table of Contents

CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
HNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended September 30, 2005

0. Capital assets
Capital assat activity for the year ended September 30, 2005:

Primary Government

Repadiza Rastabed
Balare Priar Fariod Batancy Deldetions & Caomplated Balance
DR 0ad Adjustments A0 Addlivn:  Tranghars Ol Constructen SR A0US

GOYERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Trirpitn] Assets, not being degpreciated:

Lend $ 3842080 ®2537843 § 16475036 518350352 F . % - 5 18,011,087

Consireclinm im progeiss 35,152 {F12,775 224,380 8167 G - 167,499 2,084 805

Tevtal caprial Bssats oot being tegaocialed 4,881, 34d 1+ E159,071 16, 700,415 4,602,576 - 167,499 21,235,832
Capit 255815, Diking depreciated

Bulkchrgs 48 433 502 - A5, 432,582 1.6521,113 - - 48,15, 707

It tdher 1han budldings 74,720,343 68,477 651 141,207,034 3,583 422 - 21,240 145,211,856

Mactrinery and sguipment 7,433 525 43,518 7473144 1,301,582 222 5705 45,259 B.604. 215

Trral cepdat assals being deprecisled 128, 50,460 65,503,200 195,119,763 6,005 500 223, 5704 §7.402 87218
Lass accunnlabcd deproclation for:

Bulldings (3663, 784) : (3683, 784) (1,542,282 . - (6. B3G, 066

lemprosrarmants other i Loildings (20806 522 30571 ,343} [53,421,175) (5016759 11,421 . (67,226, 533)

Macherery and squipmerd [3,023,353) - [A5023.357) 16.247,138) 233 466 . 14,037 ,024]
T'al Bocwmlatad diprucialion 27 605,080 (30.501,343) {55, i78.311) (5,606,200 244,897 - 166, 465,623
Tatel capital assels ey dopreapled, nel 100,989,352 36,001,956 125,991 458 (1,609,685 22,327 67,499 135,381 555
Govecnmental aotiilies cApRAl assots, e S10SAT0.838  WYE2103F SISIESIATE Ses0aFAY §F 2247 % - $156,617,457

During 2005, the Cily completed its phased-in reporting of infrastructure as permitied by GASB-34, and accordingly.
restated prior year ending balances for varicus classifications of capital assets and accumulaled depreciation,
Depreciation expens# was charged 10 functions/programs of the primary government as foliows:

General govarnment & Td2 6N
Planning & commenily develapment 27 560
Fublic safehy B25,201
Fublic works 2,113,124
Recreation and leisure 1,807 53

£ 8.605.203
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Transfers and

Balance Compketad Ealance
DR Addlans Reafiraments GConstruciion Br30/2005

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Capitel B5=ets, N0t being depreciated:

Land CIE P 1 R 15956 & - s - £ 1122452

Constneclion in progress 782,535 4,778,454 - [303.874) 5,257,155

Total capitel assets not belng depreciated 1,880 071 4,794,450 - {303, 57 4) 6,275 647
Capital aszets, being dapreciajed

|mprowemmeants othed Ihan buildings 75,359,184 3,864,311 ' 303 BT 79,925,569

Machinery and aguipment 1, 723806 149,541 [8, 5K - 1,863,887

Total capital essels being depraciated 78,083,080 3,415,902 {9.51) 303874 81,733,200
Less aceumutated dapraciation 1or:

Improvemanis othar than buildings (17,716,730 (2,805, 73E) - (20522, 536)

Machitary and equlpment 1794,323] (221,321} 13,008 - 1,002,542}
Totzl accumulated daprecialion (18,51 1,074) [5.027 147} 13,008 - (21525178
Taotal capital assels being depreciated, nel 58,572011 384,785 3,408 303,874 60,268,088
Busgingss-lypa activities capital assels, nar o 61461082 % S8R5 § 2408 % - § 64547735

Conslruction cormmitments

The City has active construction projects as of September 30, 2005. The projects include land acquisition, street
construction, park improvements, watar system improvements, and sewer system improvemants.

Land acquisition, building construction, street and park improvements are heing financed by bond procesds, park
development fees, combination tax and revenue carificates of ohligation {gensral purposes) and self supporting
combination tax and revenue cerificates of obligation (KDC, and KCCFD). The commitment for waler system
improvements and sewer system improvements arg being financed by salf supporting bonds, combinalion tax and
revenue ceddificates of obligation, and water and sewar impact fees.

Spent to Remaining
Drta Commitnnednt
Miscallaneoes water Syslem improverments 5 . 5 4,800
Kelier-Smithfield Road pleyground activity node impravemenits - 102,760
Miscellaneous straal improvements - general purpose - 115,675
Pearson Lang 3 MG gellon ground storage - 1,504,348
Johngan Road Park playground improvedmsants 23,108 64,601
Elm Sireet Bridge imprevaments 73300 220 572
Tha Parks at Town Center improvements B12,762 73,588
Kallar-Smithfiald 1MG clevated slorage water system improvements 951,692 1,105,249
Moath Kedler canitany sawer [mprovements 1,941,115 80,281
Keller-Smithfield Road imprenements 203T 159 1,624 019
pellerSouthlake/Fort Worth water system improvemenls 233,371 78,520
Total 3 7 623,307 3 2,078,732

D. Irderfund receivabies, payables, and transfers
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The compaosition of interfund balances as of Seplember 30, 2005, is as follows:

Due From Dua To
Qther Funds Other Furids
General Fund ¥ 1.881 3 1,196,577
Debt Sardoe Fund 21,375
Monmajor governmental funds 1,275,431 166,041
Waler & Waslewatar Dparaticns 182 626 72 488
Brainage Lititity 13,467
5 1488958 § 1,452,958

The Interfund balances above represent unsettled overdrafts of pooled cash which will be removed by rebalancing

the funds sharg of peoled cash and investments.

Atranca Advance
Hecaivable Payahla
Dbt Service Fund i ¥ 2R BT
Monmajer govemnmental funds 42 250 42,250
Waler and Waslewster Operalions 407,758
Dirminage Litility - 141,372
& 450008 & 450,009

$266,387 is due, over three years, to the Watar and Wastewater fund from the Debt Service fund for a loan passed
through to the Equipment Feplacement fund and used for acquisilion of Gity vehicles and equipment. $42.250 is
dus, over five years, to the KDC fund from the RecreationfAquatic Center fund for start-up costs, $141,372 iz due,
over five years, to the Walar and Wastewater fund from tha Drainage Utility fund for a master drainage utility study.

Interfund transfers:

Transfarz To Translers From

Other Funds Cither Funds
General Fured F 225,370 & 1,188,500
Debt Service Fund 165,400 1,129,795
MNonmajor gowvernmantal funds 884 005 1,200,280
Wator & YWastewaler Qperations 2,164,290 -
Drainage Lttty 79,510

5 3,518,575

§ 3518575

Interfund transfers are used to pay an allecafion of general and administrative services, provide funds for debt
service, contribute toward the cost of capilal projects, and for other operational purposes.
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E. Long-temm debt

Tha City of Keller issues general obligation bonds, certificates of obligation bonds, cormtractual ciligation bonds
and notes o provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital faciliies. General obligatian
bonds have been issued for both governmental and business-type activities, These issues are diract obligations
and pladge the full faith and credit of the City.

Genera! Dabt Curmently Outstanding:

Ayerage
Crriginal Year of Finzd Annual Interest Balance
Purpass Amount Is50e Maturity Payinent Rate S50/
GOVERNMENTAL TYPE ACTIVITIES DEBT
General Obligalon Bonds:
City
Improvemants £ 1.150,000 1881 2020 & TAAT S00% % ¥60,000
Hefunding 2,297,976 1o9g 2020 161,213 375% - 5.00% 1.917.061
Refunding 700,000 2002 2014 FEIT  300% - £.00% 525,000
Refunding 11,125,000 2004 20107 937,985 3.00% - 4.00% ©.745,600
Refunding 9,980,000 2005 2014 15445 3.00% - 4.20% 8,880,000
22827 61
Cerlilicates of Obligation:
City
Improvemenls 5,200,000 1996 20168 471,853 4.75% - 6.75% 270000
Imprcreamants 1,175.000 1996 2n7 96,618 5.20% - ¥.20% 50,000
[mprovements 1,700.000 1997 207 149,221 4.80% - 6.50% 155,0(1)
mprovements 2,150,000 1998 2018 172,490 4.60% - 5.65% 200,000
|mprovenents 3000, GO0 19498 a1y 239580  4.00% - 5.00% 1,200,000
Improvemants B, 100,000 2000 2220 IBNETE 5.20% - 6.00% 1,286,000
Imprevenants 8615 000 2002 0=z BET, 233  400% - 5.00% 7.855,000
|Improvemears 1,650 000 2003 2023 1055685  250% - 4.25% 1,450,000
Improvemesnts 8,540,006 2004 2024 5324589  400% - 5.00% £.540,600
Keller TERZ (TIF)
improvemenls 6 B25, 000 1599 218 426,593 310% - 6.10% 1,800,500
Ingrovemenls 17,085,004 2000 2018 1015175 5.00% - 5.75% 4,935,600
Improverntents 8,735,600 200 2013 19274 425% -525% 8,040,000
Refunding 17, A00.000 2005 2018 2,190,848  3.50% - 5.0{% 17, 400,000
Kelar Davelopment Corp.
[Mprovenents 18,120,000 203 ek 1. 372823  250% - 4.25% 17 820,000
Impravements 755,000 2004 2024 11,5946 4.00% - S.00% GEO,000
Kallar GCPO
| meprgvemants 5,245,000 20013 2023 1.917013 250% - 4.259% 2845 000
73,210,005
896,137 061
Aevenue Bonds:
Kalier Development Corp.,
P arents 1,800,000 1982 2013 166,432 5.75% -B5T% 1,035,300
Tolal Govemmanldl Type Activities Debl OF 172,061
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Averago
{niginad Year of Final Annal tnerast Belance
Fuposs Arnount | 5500 Matmity Payrmigei Fata B)30/2005
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITES DEBT
Geaneral Obligation Bends:
ity
Refunding 3222024 1865 2020 20 470 -500% ¥ 2,587,934
Aefunding 5,360,000 2002 203 541,368  J.00% - 4.00% 4,220,000
Reofunding 440,600 2004 2HY 45,003  2.00% - 4.00% 370,000
Refunding 3,320,000 2004 2020 A4 AN D00 - 4.20% 3,380,000
10,667 836
Lass: bomd isse discounlf {premiumy 115.210)
Less deferrad loss on refunding (454,508
10,198,030
Corificales of CHyigalion:
City
Improvements 4,575,000 2000 2020 ar5.587 SO0 - 6.50% 725,000
Impravements 11,310,008 2004 2024 589,618 4.00% - 5.00% 11,060,000
11,785,000
CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
Cily
Impravemants 3,679,920 1556 2011 76232 BN - 5.20% 1,589,256
Refunding Ea7. 116 20005 2m3 103,286 2.50% - 3.50% 539,218
24628471
Lass: doferred loss on relunding {128 563)
Less; TRA accrued interst and cash reserves (4B0.978)
2019030
Tatal Business Typa Activitles Debi 24,002 060
Total Long-Term Dobt £ i1 va
Annual debt service requirermneants to maturity for general debt:
Due Fiscal
Year Ending Governmental Activilies Buslnass-lypa Activities
Septernber 3}, Principal [nterest Principal Intagest Talal
204 3 5,755,861 & 4395037 % 1,424,339 & 850629 & 12,425,666
2005 6,433,507 3943 282 1,536,013 794,482 18,707, 764
200G 5,434 395 3,663,587 1,600,608 TGP 11,424,501
2007 £134417 3,345,773 1,385,584 670,141 11,545,315
2008 6,257,743 3,084,094 1,427 258 E4+{],560 11,380,055
2009 - 2013 31,750,302 11,930,014 5,384,681 237,784 51,8282, o4
2014 - 2013 26,860,549 4 475,389 5419447 1,520,582 38,075,847
2019 - 2023 7,510,000 540,474 3,265,000 336,875 11,852,349
% S49ATABD 5 22450938 5 YEBITATE § 161,195,035

5 9613705

a7




Table of Contents

CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended September 30, 2005

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Due Fizcal
Year Ending Govermental Achivities Business-type Activities
Saptembear 30, Princlpat Intarast Principal [nterest Tolnd

2004 3 00,000 -] B4,860 L] At 542 -] 13224 % T4, 726
2005 IRLIRELE 56,030 432,332 108,335 T08,745
200G 115, (ikb 50,655 457,139 85672 TO5, 456
2007 125, G 42,735 483 553 6221 713,988
2008 135,000 4155 310,784 &2,2H 7432234

2009 - 2013 450,004 45,870 334,707 73,151 903,728

£ 1,035,000 $ 2MAEE & 2E28470 $ 523864 % 4480889

Capital Lease Ciligatinn

The City acquired fire apparatus with a cost of 825,000 subject 10 a capital lease obligation. The scheduled
remairing payments are shown below.

Chae: Figeal Scheduled
Yoar Ending Annual
Seplember 30, Payment
2006 $ 105,048
2007 105.048
2038 105,048
203 105,048
2019 105,048
2011 - 214 420,152
245,432
Less Interest 193,352}
§ 752080

Changes In Long-Term Liabilities

During the year ended Septomber 30, 2005, the following changes occurred in labilities reported in the general long-term
debt account groug:

Seplember 30, Soplambar 34, Cise Within
Description 2004 Additions fetirements 2005 Cne Year
Governmantal activitles:

General cirigation bonds ¥ 14,506,478 ] 9,540,000 & (1658417} &% 22 227,061 s 1,790,661
Cerificates of obligatlon 85,304,000 17,400,000 (28,495 0001 73,210,000 4,055,000
Revenue bonds 1,530,000 - (95, () 1,035,000 100,000
Delerred lags on rafunding {507 842) {1,072 £26) 127 268 {1.453 399) (127,269
Bond premiums/disceunts 190,808 531,954 (45,618 77274 A5 618
Talal bonds payahls 100, 724 534 26 839 168 131,167, 766) 96,585 936 5774010
Capiltal laase obligation 825,000 . [F2,920) To2,080 itz i o]
Compensated absenies GES.453 Fh2.610 {448, 731} 803,314 161 407

$ 102.235.019 § 27461778 5 [318824670 § 97951330 & 6,005,180
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September 30, Soptember 30, Cure Within
Crescnplion 2004 Additions Reliremants 2005 Cha Yaar
Buslness-type activitips

General abligalion bands b T B40278 3 3,350,050 & {1.032,243) £ 10,198,030 3 59,003
Corificalas of chligation 15,270,000 - {3,585 000 11,785,000 525,004
Total bonds payahls 23,210,279 3,300,000 (4,817,24%9) 21,883,030 1,384,005
Contractual Shligalions 7254 B 681,813 (1,027 5B2) 2,019,030 g7 H20
Compensated absences 73,449 5E.584 {62,052 52 581 52,981

$  25.638.827 & 3.140,357 $ 5713883 § 24065041 ¥ 1,844 BOA

For the governmermntal activities, claims and judgments and compensated absences are generally liguidated by the
general fund,

Advance amnd Current Refunding of Debt

During the year anded Ssptember 34, 2005, the City issuved new Series 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds
in the amount of $13,700,000 and new Series 2005A General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the amount of
$17 400,000 which proceeds were used to defease centain existing dabt. (Series 2000 Certilicatas of Obligation,
Sarigs 1997 COs5, Series 1998 COs, Series 19394 C0s5, Series 1999 TIRZ Combination Tax and Revenue COs, and
Serias 2000 TIRZ Combination Tax and Revenue Cls). Total debt defeased was $30.840,000. The refunding
reduced 1otal debt service payments by $341,825 and resulled I an economtic gain of $1,114,596,

In previous years, the City has issued refunding bonds to provide resocurces to purchase U5, Government, State
and Local Government Seres sacurities that were placed in irrevocable trusts for the purpose of gensrating
resources for all flure dabt service payments of the refunded debt. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered
to be defeased and the liability has baen removed from the City's financial staternents. At year end, tha Cily had
$38,435,000 of defeased debt outstanding.

Conduit Debt Chligations

Certain revenue bonds have been issued in the past o provide financial assistance to nonprafit and public entitizs
for the acquigition and construction of educational and student housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest.
The bonds are secured by the propety financed and are payable solely from payments received on the undetlying
mortigage loans. Upon repayment of Lhe honds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the entities served by
the bonds. The City is nol obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accardingly, the bonds arg nat
reported as liabilities in the aceompanying finangial statements.  As of September 30, 2005, there was one series of
revenue bonds outstanding. The aggregate pringipal amaunt payable for the issues was $34,020,000.

V., OTHER INFORMATION

&,

Risk managenment

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to tors,; thefl of, damage lo, and destruction of assets: business
interruption: errors and omissions; injures to employees; empioyee health Henefils; and olher ciaims of various
nalure, The Cily participates in the Texas Musicipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool (Fool) which provides
protection for risks of loss.  Premiums are paid 1o the Pool which retains the risk of loss beyond the City's palicy
deductibles, Any losses repoded but unsetiled or ingurred and not reported, are believed to be insignificant to the
City's general purpose financisl statements. For the last three years, there have been no significant reductions of
inslrance coverage or insurance setttements in excess of iIRsUrance covarags.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies arg subject to audit and adjustment by such agencies, Any
disallowed claims, including amounts already collected may constiiute a liability of the applicable funds, The
amounts, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granter cannot be determined at this time although

the Clty expects such amounts, if any, io be immaterial.
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The City is & defendant in varicus |awsuits. Adthgugh the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinatde, |t
is the opinitn &f the Gity's management that the resolution of these matters will not have a materiat adverse effect on
the financial condition of the City.

The City contracts for garbage disposal with a third party. Lindar the terms of the agreement the city bills and collecls
the residential billing and remits that amount to the contracting party. The contractor bills the commercial customers
and remits 2 franchise fae to the City hased on tofa! revenues received from the condract.

. Employee retirement systems and pension plans
The City participates in the Texas Municipal Retirement System

Plan Description - The Gity provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employzes through a nontraditional, foint
contributory, hybrid defined bensefit plan in the slate-wide Taxas Municipal Relirement System (TMRS), ane of over
891 administered by TMRS, an agent muitiple-employer public employee retirement system.  Each of the 801
municipafities has an anpual, individual actuarial valuation perfarmad.  AlF assumptions for the Decamber 31, 2004
valuations are contained in the 2004 TMRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be obtained by
wriling to P.O. Box 148153, Austin, Texas, 787149153,

Eeneafits depend upon the sum of the employea's contributions to the plan, with interest, and the City-financed
maonetary credits, with interast. At the date the plan hegan, the City granted monstary cradits for service rendered
before the ptan began of a theoretical amount aqual o two times what would have been conlributed by the
employee, with interest, prior 1o establishment of the plan. Monetary credits for senvice sinee the plan bagan are a
percent {100%) of the employes's accumulated contributions.  in addition, the Cily can grant as often as annualiy
another type of monstary credit raterred 1o as an updated sarvice credit which is a theoretical amount which, when
addad to the employee’s accumulated eontributions and the monetary credits for service since the plan began, would
ba the tolai monetary credits and employee contrbutions accumulated with interest if the cumenl employes
cantribution rate and City matching percent had always been in axistence and if the employee's salary had always
been the average of his salary in the fast three years that are one year before the effactive date. At retiremeant, the
berefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's accumutated contributions with interest and tha employer-
financed moneatary credits with interest were used to purchase am annuity.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in the state statutes
governing TMRS and within the actuarial constraints alse in the statutes. Plan provisions for the Gity were as

follows:

Depasit Rata: o
Matching Fratio (Employer lo Employea): 2.1
A Member is Yesled Aftor: 5 years

Membees can ralire at certain ages, based on the
yaars of senvice with the Employer.

The Service Relirerment Eligiblily for the Employer is; & yaarsage B
20 yearsfany age

Contribetions - Linder the state law governing TMAS, the actuary annually determines the City contribution rate. The
rate consists of the nommal cost contritution rafe and the prior service contribution rate, both of which are calocuiated
to be a leval percent of payrolt from year to year. The normal cost contribetion rate finances the currently accruing
monetary credits due to the City matching percent, which are the obligation of the City as of an employse's
retirernent date, not at the time the employes’s contributions are made. The normal cost conlibulion rate is the
actuarially determined percent of payroll necessary to satisfy the obligation of the Clty to each employse at the time
kis/her retirement becomes effective. The pror service contribution rate amortizes the unfunded (over funded)
actuanial lizbility {asset} over the remainder of the plan's 25-year amortization period. The unit credit actuarial cost
method is used for determining the City contribution rate.  Both the employees and the City make contributions
monthly. Since the Cily needs to know its contribution rate in advance for budgetary purposes, there is a one-year
delay betwaan the actuarial valuation that is the basis for the rate and the calendar year when the rate goes inla
effect, .e. December 31, 2004 vaiuation is effective for rates beginning January 2008,
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Schedula of Actuarial Liabilities and Funding Progress

Acturial Waluation Data §21371,2004 125312003 12312002
Actuarial Walue of Assels [A) L 510533 3 13,308,164 % 10,784,835
Actuarlal Accrued Liability (8) k4 201,883,936 % 12,410,488 3 T4 863,054
Perrantags Funded [ C} = (&)/(B} TTA% R .6% 72.6%
Unfunded {Ovar-funded) Actuarial Accrued Liability
{UAAL} {D)=(B)- (A} 3 4778505 % 8102324 & 4,078,418
Annus Covered Payroll (E} & 11,556,285 % 10,965 624 k4 10,162 483
UAAL a3 a Parcentage of Covered Payrdll (OV/{E) 41.4% 58.3% 40.1%
Met Fension Ohligalion (MEQ) at the Beginning of
tha Period % 5 % -
Annual Penstan Cosl:

Annued Reguired Gontribufion {(ARC) {F} £ 1,495,114 b 1.265,190 ] 1,141,643

Contributions Made {F) % 1495114 & 1,265,150 % 1.141 B43
MFO al the End of tha Pariod 3 - § - &

Actuarial Assumptions

Actuarial Cost Mefhod Linit Credit

Amortization Method
Remalning Amodization Period
Assel Valution Mahod

Investment Ratg of Return
Projected Sedary fncreases
Includes Infabion Al

Cost-of-Living Adjusimenis

Lenrel Parcent of Payroll

25 vears - Cpan Perlod

Amortized Cost

{tu Accurately reftact tha requirements of

GASH staterment Mo, 25 peregraphs 359 and 138)
T

MNaneg

35%

Mona

al
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0. Restatermant of Prior Pernod Financial Statements

Frior year financial statemenls have been restated as follows:

As Repored A= Restatad
02/30/04 Change 09430/
Govermnment Activilies
Land $ 35943182 S 12932843 $ 16476035
Improvements other than buildings h3.827.16G7 35 956,348 89,783,515
Machinery and equipment 13,374,066 45 616 13,410,684
Construction in progress 538,152 (713772 224 3380
Depreciation expense 5,206,930 1,935,267 7.542197
Met assets 24 588,677 47 8521037 F2420,714
Effect of prior period adjustments below {594 BE2}
$ 71,835RB22
To complete phase-in reporting of infrastructure
General Fund
Cafeteria plan activity 22036 {22,038] -
Fund hatance 3,740,047 (22,036) 3.718.011
To remove activity for cafeteria plan
Aquatic/Recreation Center Fund
HAevenue 1,028,277 (570,856) 455,421
Hnearmed ravanye - (572,856) {572 B5E)
Furd balznce 86,303 {572.856) {476,553)

To defer uneamed membership fees

a2
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Fevenures:
Taxas
Ad valaram tax, permally & interast
Sales tax
Mixed beverage fax
Franchise 1ax
Total taxes
Pammits, ficenses and fees
Intergovarnmanial
Charges for services
Fines
Donations
Irteres! Nomne
Miscellanecus
Total revenuas

Expenditures:
current;
Feneral Gavernmant
Acirminisfration
Fersonnel servcoes
Operaliong and maimenance
Senvices and olhar
Total Administration

MayoriCouncl
Cperations and Maintenanca
Services and offrer

Total MayorCotmeaif

Finance and Accounling
Admiristration
Personnel Sefnces
Operations and maintenance
Sarvices and olfrer
Total Administration

Tax
Cporalions and mgilenamnce
Sendoes and cther
Tolal Tax
Total Finance and Accounting

Municigal Court
Fersonel serices
Cperstions and matenances
oervices and otfrer

Total Munjsipal Court

$

FXHIBIT B
Page 1 of 5

Table of Contents

YVartance with

Finat Budget
. Budgsted Amounts Positive
Original Finat Actual (Negalive)
BOFFTIOD F B0BOA0 % BOSIE0S % {7,601}
3,110,060 3,010,000 3,218,819 208,819
24 800 4% 270 a7.802 (3,468}
2 559,800 2,516,955 2,616,898 69,5933
13,772,310 13.626 445 13.826.128 257 533
2 100,001 2 544 500 25849 740 55,240
a01,270 774 090 774 551 461
227 500 356 (100 163,229 7.229
§11,000 B73.000 88,352 25352
- - 7D TEO
45 7100 80,000 131,584 51,584
138 870 169,955 113,847 {56, 108)
17886550 16325950 18708211 332227
582,730 B04 430 600,610 3,820
15,160 16,375 11,789 4,576
293 700 305,720 382,052 {55,322)
BB RGD U geS5zs T G7aaB1 (47436
5,650 £.463 3,785 2,668
18,730 15,345 o836 5,709
34380 TUE e T 1343 T 83T
534,240 525,520 524,452 2,368
5,185 4,465 4,032 433
88 GEO 87.160 §2,770 24,350
BI85 518,145 590,554 27,194
240 240 239 1
82,860 80510 79,102 1,508
83,100 80,550 79,341 1,509
701,215 A98.595 670 295 28,700
274600 262,450 261,702 748
20,220 18,320 14,044 4,279
B7.030 84,170 80.051 4,118
378850 T 354,040 355,794 9,145




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

GENERAL FLIND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 36, 2005

Human Resources
Farsonnel services
Ciparations and mainlenance
Senvices and other

Total Human Resources

Ecancrmic Developmerit
Administralion
FParsorngl services
Operalions and mainfenance
Senvcas and olhar
Toal Adrminisfration

Oid Town Keller
Coerations and maintenance
Services and ather
Tatal N Town Helfer
Tatal Economic Developient
Tolal Gengral Govemmernt

Flaming & Commonty Developmant
Adrrinistration
Personne! services
Operations and maimtenance
Sorvices and gther
Total Adrimstration

Davalapment Services
FPersonnaf senycas
Dperalions and maintenance
Senvices ang othrer
Tolal Development Servces
Total Plarmimg and Communily Development

Fublic Safaly
Falice Depariment
Adrirristralion
FPeraonne! Services
Operations and mainlenance
Senviggs and other
Total Adminisiration

Fafice Operafions
Parsonnef senices
Cparations and maintenance

Jervives and other
Tolal Folce Operations

Public Safety Dispalch
Pearsonnel serices

Coperalons amd maitienance
Services and cther

Toial Public Safety Dispatch

EXHIBIT B-1
Page Zof 5
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Budgsted Amounts
riginai o Fipat  Acieadl
3

276,340 339700 % 340,453
7.115 6,050 6,347
33,505 33,170 31,564
417,060 378,920 378,354
178,380 152,180 147,703
1,450 1,010 743
41,775 25,045 10,554
221808 0 T78EAE T T UiEGDO
4,000 11,972 9,783
5,200 3,000 2754
T 8,200 IR PN Fpr C T iEsET
T 230805 0 19207 T 171 E3T
2 543,900 2,582,385 2,563 982
412,640 407 980 405 £49
5,050 4,450 3,528
14,565 12 965 11,273
432 255 425375 420,551
419,320 413,870 409,008
12,000 11 500 9 BB0
255,445 254,560 254,988
586, 765 680,030 672,744
199,020 1 105 405 1,084 295
426,020 430,190 430,769
on,255 51,930 82452
138510 142,745 124,280
A54.785 G644 BBS 537,531
5,701 470 3,422,070 3,388,857
190, 8611 197 300 192 769
102 580 97,835 74 045
TT3ERH0 T IMITR0T T 3ESRETT
B24 670 614,980 505 5563
16,550 17,100 16,593
v, o725 9,080 6873
651,145 641,130 619,018

Yanance with
Final Budget
FPogitive
. AWegative)

$

(723
(297)
68
296,

4,477
267
12,391
17,135

2188
246

2435

19,570
18,413

2.3
921
1592
Ta824

4,774
1,840
428
6,286
11,110

(570}
9,448
18,465
27334

33,213

4,531
23,790
1,534

19,397
508
2,207

22,112



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Animal Controf
Parsonne! sanices
Clparalians and mainlenance
Senices and alfier
Tatal Anirmal Conirol
Tolal Palice Department

Firg Department
Administration
Persorinel senvoas
Operaliorns and maintenance
Sarvices and other
Total Adminisiration

Firg Dparabions
Farsonng! sarvices
Qperations and maintenance
Sendees and offrer

Total Fire Oparations

Emerpency Medical Service
Operations amnd meintenance
Setvices and cther

Total Emergency Medical Senvce

Emergency Management
Operalions and malenance
Senvices and ofher

Total Emargency Managemen!

Tofal Public Safety

Fublic Works
Administration
Parsonnel senices
Dperations and maintenancs
Services and olher
Total Adrinistration

Engincernyg and fnspaciions
Fersonnel senvices
COperzlions and mainienance
Sarvices and olirer

Tolal Engingenng and nspacticns

Streel Maintehanee
Personinel services
Cperations amnd maintenance
Services and oifier

Total Strac! Maimlenance

Budgeted Amaunts

Original Finat _
k3 108,330 % 103,770
11,190 11,750

| R0 T
25240 122,240
__B426.080 5,145,440
527,380 528450
37820 2B 420
48165 47,035

714 485 T4 205
3,173,450 2,618,700
261,705 261,480
92,195 87625
3527380 316750
82,170 88310
70,805 53,815
152,975 143,125
9,000 &,200
4340040 33,009
42000 41,900
._.8.862870 $.202. 275
184 GO0 182,710
7,350 4,650

. 4878 4,925
206,715 202,285
241,370 243,060
8,070 3,250
108,330 108,200
%3770 360510
613,020 589450
439,200 493,020
75,390 61,400
1,127,740 1,143,870

$

EXHIB!T B-1
Page 3 of 5
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Yariance with
Final Budget

Posilive
.. Actust {Negative)
101,921 1 848
9,883 1767
7.165 {d45)
119,059 3171
5.031,289 114,151
625 805 2,544
35,303 (9.683)
30378 16,957
694 5B7 9518
2,744 485 74,214
234707 26,773
___f7.Ad7 10,196
305,620 11,188
09,741 {10421}
45,687 7.128
145,428 (3,303)
5,630 3.261
14 80 18,120
. 2058 T 20381
8,949,443 253,032
191,953 757
2,448 2,201
4,986 {61
194 388 2 Ra7
244 327 {1.277)
5.719 3.531
oo, 737 17 4R32
T 34D, 7H3 16,717
579,839 9511
251,830 244,190
64,358 [2,558)
896,127 247 TAD



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Slree! Lighling
Senvices amf other

Tolal Strgal Lighting

Tofal Pulilic Works

Recreation and Leiswie
Librrary
Persanngl Senices
Operations and maintenance
Senices and offer
Tortal Lebrarny

Farks andg Recrealion Admirmistalion
Personnel serviges
Cperations and maintenance
Servicos and other

Tolal Parks and Recrealion Administration

Fark Maintenence
Fersonnel senfoes
Operations and raimtenance
Services and gther

Tatal Park Maintenance

Recreation Programs
Ferzonnel soraces
Chograkions and maimerance
Jenices and ather

Total Recreation Frograms

Eenigr Citizen Center
Fersornef senices
Cperafions and maintenance
Senvices and alhar

Total Senior Citizen Cenfer

Sports Fark Meinlenarce
Fargomnafl sarvices
Ciperafions and maintenance
Services and glher

Total Sporis Park Maintenarce

Town Center Mainfenance
Cperationg and mairdanance
Services and othar

Tot Tawn Center Mainlenance

Tolal Racrealion and Leisure
Nor-cfepartments!
Cagilal outfay

Tatal expanditures

Budgeted Amounts

Qnginal

5 235000 3

225,000
1820228

803,920
197,360
138,085

~. 3340365

298,730
6,440
12.810
315,580

682,700
126 425
182,660
998 685

138,820
10,480

L 1360
_. 162340

127,020
14,970
42,470

__. 184,460,

181,580
45,115
2,180

272875

16,000
___1B3,950
_ 178,950
3,253,755
{158 815}
343,480

18,993 435

" Final

260,000

1,986,665

755,580
187,150
145.200
(68,940

—_

297 520
4,150
12,465

| 34135

593,340
124,800
177,240
825,380

138,000

0,545
12,820
160, 4G5

79.840
11,545
42,075

133,460

163,300
48,665
57015

14,515
139,975

154,430
~ 3,015,850

...113,835
382,510

18,969,135

| 268980

EXHIEIT B-1
Page 4 of &
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1,700,778

736,491
173,622
141,157
1,081 B0

297,078
3,643

11,914

__ 312836

576017
118,562
177,403
BT

136,330
8627
12,154
157111

76,854
8,870
42,871
128,595

155,424
44,954
55,185

256,563

6,050
132,806
135,896

2,017,142
.. bT6049
436,344

18,338,033

YVariance wilh
Final Budget
Fosilive
_(Nepative)

{4.470)
. Aa.470)
' 965887

17,323
5,238
(253

1670
1,018
666

2,986
2,675
(796)
ABes

7.876
3,711
830
12417

8,426

7.169
15594
98708
37,786

.. 153834)

... 531102



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Excess [deficiancy) of revenues over {under) expendibures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfors in
Transfors out
Total alher financing sources {uses)
Kat change in fund balances
Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

Budgeted Amounts

~Qnginal -

1,095,485 %

1,188 504
(225,370}
963120
{133 355)

2,683,269

$ 2599914 S

&3

EXHIBIT B-1
Page S5of §

Table of Contents

Variance with
Final 2udgel
Fositive
Actual (Megalive)

370173 0§ 1013323

1,188,500 -

_(225,370) -

955,130 =

1,323,308 T.013,323

3718011 -~

$_ 5051,31% § 1013323
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

MNOTES TO AREQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATICN
Yaar Ended September 30, 2003
ftnaesdited)

Budgets are adopted in accordance with GAAP fer Special Revenue Funds (excepting the Public Satety, and Crime Control
Fravention District funds), the Debt Service funds, and certain Capital Project funds {Park Davelopment, Street
Improvernants, and Capital Projeets funds). The remaining capiial projects funds are budgeted on individual project length
which may occeur over multiple years. Budget schadules for nonmajor special revenue funds, debt service funds, and
annually budgeted capital projects funds are included in the “Ciher Supplementary Information™ subsection of the City's
CAFR.

Expenditures in excass of appropriations — The following governmental funds had expendijures in excess of appropriations:

Special Revenus Funds:

Recreation Aquatic Cenler ] 1,100
Cebt Service Funds:

Debt Service Fund 31,297

TownCanter TIF 115,773

Capital Projects Funds:
Fark Develnpment 43314

Fund Deficits — The BecreationfAquatic Center special revenue fund had a deficlt of 392,423 which will be removed by
future net revenues. The Parks Capital Project fund had a deficit of $61,894 which will be ramaoved with a transfer.
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SFECIAL REVENUE FLUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are used to sccount for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for
particular purposes.

» Keller Development Gorporation Fund - to account for the caollectian of sales and use taxes for the payment of bonds
gr other forms of indebtedness to finance the cost of Keller parks.

»  Library Fund - to accourt for public donations and revenues designated for Library improvements.

a  HAecregtion Fund - to aceount for resources derived from donations or user charges which are specifically designated
for regreation programs or special events,

»  Municipa! Cout Fund — to ascount for technology and building security fees collected from Municipal Court Citations.
Expenditures from these fees are specifically designated by State law.

« Public Safety Fund - to account for reverues derived from forfeiture and seizure of assels resulting from illegal
marcotic activity. Expanditures are rastricled for the police department to be used in jllegal narcotic enforcemant.

« Teen Court Fund - io account for resources dertived from grants and other governmental revenues which are
specifically designated for the aperation of a regignal teen court program.

«  Public Arts Fund — to account for resources specificaily designated for the acquisition and prometion of public art.

a  Crime Control Prevention District — to account for eollection of sales and use taxes, in acoordance with Section 363
of the Texas Local Government Code, to be used for public safety crithe contral and prevention pragrams,

»  Hecreation/Aguatic Center — to account for resources derived from user fees and other revanues lo be used 1o fund
the aperation of a recreation and aquatic facility.

a Infgrmation Services Fund — to account for resources lransferrad from the General Fund and Water and Sewer Fund
and communication tower lease income used to operate a City-wide information systems and information technology

program.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, general cbiigation principal and
interast, gxcept for those certificales of obligation serviced by the Enterprise Fund.

An ad valorem tax is levied and allocated annually to the debt service fund in an amaunt sufficient to service the debt
paymant.

»  General Otligation Debt Service Fund — 1o account for accumulation of property tax revenue to pay principal and
interest due on general obligation debt,

s Tax Increment Financing Zone 1&5 Fund — to account for accumulation of ingremental property taxes from within the
zane for payment of TIF debt,

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

The Capital Projects Fund acoounts for all resources usetd far Lhe acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
other than those financed by proprietary funds.

a  Town Center TIF District Fund — to account for construction financed with proceeds from tax ingrement debt,

+ Roadway Impact Fess Fund - to account for revenues that are restricted for roadway improvements.  Authorzed
expenditures include improvements and engineering.

« Park Development Fund - to account for rescurces received primartly from park development fees and expendilures
to specific park improvemants.
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Streel Improvernent Fund - 10 account for revenues that are rasiricted for strest improvements.  Authorized
expendiutes include improvements and engineering.

Equipment Reptacement Fund - 10 agcount for capital equipment acguisitions that are financed by eithar
intragovernmental transfers, short-term detd {debt maturing in five years or less), or a combination of beth.

Parits Gapital Project Fund — to account for acquisition or consiruction of capital assets.

Capital Projects Fund — to account for acquisition or construgtion of capital assets.



EXHIBIT C-1

CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
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NONMALOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Dek:t
Service Tolal
Fund MNonmajor
Spesial " Town Center Capital Governmental
Revarnue TIF Inleresl Projects Funds (Ses
Funds and Sinkitg Funds Exhibit A-3)
ASSETS o . sl S it rnaiotd R’
Cash and cash pquivalents P 2517 % 1278 3 28218 & 32,0048
imvestments 1,860,706 202,203 8,263,878 10,416 568
Recevables (nat of aflowances for uncollectibles):
Taxes - 413,101 -- 415,101
fiterest 4,077 1,060 59,137 64,274
Other 160,105 - 16,335 178,440
Spectal A55eSSMerts -- -- 87,835 87,835
Intergavemmental a3, 242 - 237018 980,261
Due from other funds £10.G48 265,710 4549 083 1,275,451
Advance o other funds 42 250 - - 42 280
Freozd ilems 23,465 - - 23485
Total Assets % 337010 5 975,350 3 9193614 § 135154574
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilifies;
Acoounls payabls ¥ 279084 % - § 352855 & 631,935
Accruad fiabiites and other payables 44 4£9 - 288121 233810
Due (o other funds 109,224 - 56,817 166,041
Advance front other funos 42,250 - - 42,250
Oiaferred revenue 635,718 415,101 67,636 1,138,654
Compensated absences payable 7,285 - - 7,285
Total Liabilties 1.11E,050 415101 786 628 2314778
Fund Balancas:
Reserved Fund Balances
Resonad for encumbrances 172,632 - 2.183.258 2,356,080
Feserved for special uses 40,580 -- - 40,580
Reserved for inferfund advances 42,250 - - 42,250
Fessrved for prepaid ifems 23,455 - - 23,465
Reserved for debl service 167,681 5602459 - F2F 830
Unreserved, reported in:
Special Revenue Funds 1,782,162 - - 1,762,152
Capital Projects Funds — — 6,223,728 6,223,726
Total Fund Batanges 2,228 980 560,249 8408 088 11,196,185
Total Liakilities and Fund Balances 5 3347010 & 975350 & 9143614 § 12 515 874
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGCES

NONMASOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005 Cebl
SENIGE
.. Fund
Spacial Town Centar
Ravenue TiF interest
Funds  and Sinking
Fevenuas:
Taves b 2BAE T2 % 1,49 826
Pormilg, censes and fees - -
Irttargovernmelal o5, 183 --
Charges far senices 1,783,960 -
Firnes 121,380 --
Speoal assessmenls and irpact fees -- -
Donalions 173,387 .-
Interes! income 64,604 19652
Migahaneous . BB3158 -
Total revenues 4TS 408 1,510,543
Expendifures:
Current:
Ganreral goverumant 805,048 -
Fuilic safely 48,363 -
Fuilic works - -
FRecraation and laisure 2AGS BG4 -
Capital oultiay 3,042 544 -
Debt sanvice:
Principa! 1,770,000 335,000
fitarest ard fescal charges 859,817 1.841,6803
Band issuance cosls = . 182,400
Total expenditures 8,092 7BG 2,159,093
Excess (deficiency) of revenuas over (under} expenditures (2.914,378) (648,545
Cither Anancing sources {usas)y
Transfers in 713,774 2490 000
Transfers oul (344,008 -
Fefunding honds issued - 17,400,000
Bond pramium - 707,108
Bard disoournt -- {112,128}
Faymen! to refundod bond escmw agert - [17.800, 956}
Total ather iNancing sources {uses) T 399,765 454,024
Mat change in fund balances (2, 114,813] (164, 521)
Fund batances, Ociober 1 4,343 573 724,770
Fund halances, Saplember 30 L 2228860 % 560,240

€5

5

EXHIRIT C-2

Table of Contents

Capital
Prosects
Funds

402 351
415,000
153,331

1,168,283
130,21
300,916
336,420

2,915,582

1575

2914
240
4,158,113

4,163,242

T {1,247 65D}

$ .

196,510
1570,000)

{373,490
{1.621,140)

10,028,126

5

Total
Monmajor
Governmental
Funds (Sac
Exhibit A-5)

4,739,975

419 000
753,524
1,792,960
121,380
1,166,203
303.678
185,172
1,218,576
_..10.804.548

807,073
43 363
2,914
2467 204
7,200 BRT

2,105,000
2,501,510
162, 400

TT4.470:573)

8,406,386 %

1,200,280
(B84 005)
17,400,000
707,108
(112,128}
(17 B00,956)
510299

[5.900,274)

15,086, 46

11,196,195




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVEMUE FUINDS

SEFPTEMBER 30 2005

ASSETS

Cash ard cash equivalents
fnvestiments

Recelvables {net of allowances for uncollectibles).

Interest

Cfher
Irtergovermmental
Dwe from other funds
Aduvance fo other funds
Frepaid iterns

Total Assets
LIARILITIES AMD FUND BALANCES

Liabilities;

Accourts payable

Accrued fiabilities and other papables

Doe fo other funds

Advartce from offer funds

Deferred revenue

Compenssted absences papable
Taotal Liabilities

Fund Balanoas;

Reserved Fund Balances
Reserved for gncumbrances
Reserved for special HEes
Feserved for inferfund advances
Resanved far prepaid ftems
Reserved far febi senqice

Unreserved, reporad in;

Speciaf Rovenue Fuds
Total Fund Balances {Deficith

Total Liabilities and Fund Ealances

]

Kaller

Devalopment
. Garporalion

251,012

383
20,970
409,144
23,452
42,250
16,010

763,221

114,326

42,280
16,010
167,681

333,187

783,221

56

3

Library

108,958

__. 108,959

110,605

Table of Contents

Regreation

91,191

333

49,864

$ 141,445

5 14,213
TG

. _B6.579
127,159

$ 141448




$....

Municipal
 Court

220

B26G

228,205

229051

3,851

| 25430

228,081

Pubiic
Safety

3 183,358

£ 48,233
7,381
00,526

7,397

31,821
39,2i8

$ .. 183,368

12594

30,689

&7

$..

3.354
140

3524

99,318
. 89318

_._102842

EXHIBIT C-3
Page 1 of 2

Table of Contents

Crime Control
Frevention
Districl

5 —
B74,2099
478

23,51
57,758

$ 1,164.055

:3 13,188

1,145,343
(1,147,801

¥ 1,164,055



EXHIBIT C-3

CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS Page 2 ol 2
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Table of Contents

Total
Monmajor
Special
Recreation! Revenue
Aquatic Infarmation Funds {See
- Cenler Sernvices __ Exhibil C-1}
ASSETS T
Cazh and cash equivalents ¥ 2487 3 - $ 2517
Inveshments 253 524 202,920 1,880,708
Receivables {net of allowances for uncollachibles):
inlerest a03 745 4077
Cther 83,351 — 160,105
Irtergovernmental - - F43,242
Dwe frarn ather fonds 43,390 20,162 510,548
Advanee to other funds - - 42,250
Fregaid items S 412 o TeT 23469
Total Assets $ 390847 3 230664 3 3347010
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liahifities:
Apzounls payable 5 77,945 5 32,303 ] 274,084
Accruad labilities and othar payables 23738 8,033 44 480
Dure to other funds - - 1045 224
Advance from othar funds 42 280 — 42 250
Beferred revenue G635 718 - 635,718
Compenaated absences payable S 347e 2,378 7285
Total Liablities 783270 4374 1,118,054
Fund Balanges:
Roaserved Fund Balanges
Reservaed for encumbrances -- 28,053 172 832
Reserved for special uses .= - 40,580
Reserved for intedund advances -- - 42 2850
Reserved for prepald flems 412 7,037 23 465
Reserved for debt sorvice - - 167 581
Unreserved, reported in:
Special Revenua Funds (392,835} 152,060 1,782 152
Tatal Fund Balances {Deficit) 392 425 ' 167,150 2273080
Total Liabifiies and Fund Balances $ 390,547 3 230,664 5 3347010
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES 1N FUND BALANCES

NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Keller
Development
Corporation Library Recreation
Revenues:
Taxes 3 16059410 2 - 3 -
frtergavemmental 403,359 -- 845
Cherges for sendces -- 4 523 —
Finas - - 47,400
Oonations 27878 65,273 18,171
Interes! income 10,381 2,178 2,131
Miscellanecus 1,485 - 79441
Total revenues 2,052 654 AR T 147,788
Expenditures:
Current:
General governmant - - -
Fublic safety - - -
Racraalion and leisure 186,804 8,242 AD 0E3
Capilal outlay 956,914 3277 -
Debt service:
Princigal 470,000 — -
interest and fiscal charges 791,921 — -
Total gxpenditures 2,365,439 11,518 82,083
Excess (deficizngy) of revenues over (under) expenditures [(312.785) E0.456 58,705
Oither financing sources {uses):
Transfars in — - -
Transfers out __ ... {314.005) L N -
Total other financing sources {uses) {314,005) - -
Het changs in fund balances (E26, 790 60 456 58,705
Fund balances (deficity, Oclober 1 1,300,244 48 5013 GE 454
Fund halances {deficit, September 30 5 673,454 $ 108,859 $ 127158

T



B

hMunicipal
Court

64,482
_ 160,948

225430

Public

142 924

60,081
171
1,125

208,301

45,363
121,782

170,155

38,146

38,146

1,072

39218

.

A

88,726

68,726

T T i21,488)

24,720
_24.?20
3,282
9612

12,894

71

s‘.... e

Fublic
Arts

69,076
__ 30,242

09 318

EXHIBIT C-4
Fage 1 of 2

Table of Contents

Crime Contral
Frevention
___Districl

% 1,237,318

32,726
70,961
1,348 005

1,831,438

F 300, 0D

107,896
3,230.3%4
1,883,328

(1.893,329)

3,041,130

S 1147801



EXHIBIT C4

CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS Paga 2 of 2
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF REVENLUIES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGES Table of Contents
NOMNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENLIE FLUINDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005 Total
Nonmajor
Special
Recraation! Revenue
Anuatic Infigrm ation Funds (See
Center Services Exhibrit C-2)
Revenues:
Tavos % - S - % 2,845, 728
Intargovarnmenial - - 585,192
Chames for services 1.7113.757 75, 6E0 1,763,960
Fines - - 121 380
Donalions 1683 - 173,387
fnteres! nocome 0.254 6,307 &4, 504
Misoelamaous 7 3532 11,1848 B33 156
Total revenues TR e % b B -

Expendilures:

Current:
Genaral govermmen! - GE% 243 805 008
FPublic safely - - 43,383
Fecreatian and feisuve 2183035 -- 2 A6, 96
Capital oullay 1,080 56,754 3,042 544
Debt service:
Princinal -- - 1,770,000
fnteres! and fiscal charges - = _ BhaaEIY
Total expandituras 2,184,095 734897 B D92 7EG
Excess [deficiency) of revenues ovar {ungder} expenditures 24,13 {661,8221 (2.514.378}
Cither financing sources (uges):
Transfars in - 668,050 T13,770
Transfers aut - -- {314,009
Total other finandang sources (uses) - 688,050 398,765
Met change in fund balances &1t 2728 (2,114 613)
Fund balances (deficit), Oclober 1 I T R _ 15982l I i AT
Fund balances (deficil), September 30 B (302423 0§ _ 187150 5 22208960

T2
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS EXHIBIT ¢-5

KELLER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Table of Contents

BUDGETARY COMPARMSON SCHEDIN £
FOR THE YEAR ENMDED SEPTEMEBER 30, 2005

Vanance wilh
Final Budget
_ Budgeted Amounts Positive
Qriginal Final ~Actlual {Megativa)
Revenues:

Sales tax $ 1555600 % 1485000 % 1609410 % 124,410

frdargovartimental - 403,350 403,388 {1}

Donations -- - 27879 2r.uve

fnterest incorme 10,000 10,430 10,381 (649)

Miscellangous — 4000 1495 ~{2,508)
Total revenues 1,565,600 1,902,840 __2_.9?2_,_@{;4_ 1_4_9,814

Expenditures:
Cument;
Racrealion and LefSure
Keffar Dewvelopntent Corporation
Parsonpe! sendices 115,580 140,540 113,347 (2.807)
Operations and mainlenanos £5.420 55,175 48 577 8,603
Servicas and othor 23035 2400 B 28,185 (2175
Total Kelar Development Corperalion 200,035 B 18125 186,604 3,521
Tolal Recrealion and Laisura _ 200,085 190,125 196604 i 3521
Capital outlay 377,820 986445 BE6814 28,51
Dbt service:

Principal 470,000 470,000 470,000 -

intarest and fiscal charges 754,110 o TH 110 e 2188

Total Debt Servica 1224110 1,224,110 REAE 2188
Total expenditures 1,602,065 2,400,680 _ 2,355,439 35,241
Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver (under) expanditures (236,415} {497,840} {312,785 185,055

CHher financing sources (uses)

Transfers pof {314,005} (314 ,0035) {F14,008) =
Totat ather fitancing sources {uses) {314,005} (314,005 (214,005) -
Met change in fund balances {250,420 (811,845, (G268 73] 186,055

Fund balances, October 1 894844 1,300,244 R -
Fund balances, Seplember 30 § 344424 5 ABBI99 0§ 673454 3§ 185056

4



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

LIBRARY FLUIND
SFECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDILE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Revenues:
Taxes
Charges for serviges
Donalions
frierest incoma
Total revenues

Expenditures;
current;
Recrealion and Leisure
Library
Operations and maimfenance
Services and oltaer
Tofaf Library
Total Recrealion and Leisure

Capital gutlay

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances, Octgher 1

Fund balances, September 30

___ Budgeted Amounts

Griginal __ final
¥ 5,000

22§55 53,050
39 70
o RTE%% L7700
4.030 4105
- _... 1700 __ 9300
-.5.738 13905
5,73 13,205
__ 10000 10,000
15,730 23805
12,225 49 845
50,801 48,503
§  B3626 28,348

FE

5000 %

EXHIBIT C-&

Table of Contents

Wariance with
Final Budget

Posltive

.. Aclugl {Negative)
4523 % {477)
G5273 (2.777)
LLare o 1ar
Jawers o (LTTs)
1.082 3,053
o180 _..2810
Co82¢e2 0 5683
- 8.242 b.663
2y 87
11,518 12,386
60,455 10,611
_48503 -
1055929 % 10,611



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
RECREATION FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FIIND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Revanues;

Taxes

Intergovenmmantal

Fines

Danalinns

inlerest incorme

Misceflansous
Tatal revenuss

Expenditures:

Current:
Recreation and Leisyre

Recrealion Program Activities
Operations and maintenance
Servicas and olfter

Tolal Recreation Frogram Activilies

Total Recraalion and Lefsure
Total expendituras

Met change in fund balances
Fund balances, Octoher 1

Fund balances, September 30

Budgeted Amaounts

- _riginal

18,750

3010 3 6955 F

T8

Final

250 250
100,205 84,536
_1g208 108,407
60,575 46,595
58,225 56.705
__uisgon T 102,300
1iggo0 | 102,300
118,800 102,300

405 1,101

34,605 68,455

EXHIBIT C-7

Table of Contents

o Actual

45

47 400
8,171
2,131
73441
147,738

42638
46,445
89,083
49,043

~Bonad

58,705
_._.BBass

127,159

Wanance with
Final Budnget
Positive
{Megative)

645
47 400
(444)
1,881
{5,095

44,387

39457
9,260
13217
13,217
13217

57.604
(1

57 603




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
MUNICIPAL COURT FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Hevenues:
Taxes
Fines
interest incame
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Currenl:
General Government
Buiding Securty
Dperalions and maittenance
Sanices ang otfrer
Tofaf Buiding Secunty

Technology
Operafions and maifehances
Total Technatogy
Schodf Crossing Guard
Senvices and other
Testal Seftoal Crossiny Geard
Tatal Gengral Govarmment
Capilal getlay
Total expenditures
Mai change in fund balances

Fundg balances, Gctober 1

Fund baiances, September 30

. Budgzted Amounts
. _Onginai __ _ Final

¥ £0,000 § T2 %

_ 200 2900

52,000 75,670

3,900 3,600

800 800

4,300 4,300

14.260 14,260

14,260 __Tazso

2,500 2 500

2.500 . 2560

__ 21,060 21,060

__ 16500 ... 18120

37,560 39,180

14,440 45,490

.. 108,706 160,848
$_ 123146 3 197 438 §

b

EXHIBIT C-3

Table of Contents

Yariance with
Final Budget
Positive

Actual {Negative)
T3980 &% 1,210
(4225 1325
78205 253
135 3,365

- __ .. Boo
135 4185

o j424 8,856
5424 B.636
- 2500
- 25K
5858 J15s01
8,164 o _9,956
13723 25467
5,382 27 542
___160,948 LT

225430 % 2789




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
TEEN COURT FLND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Revenues:
Texes
{mtergovernmertal
frtrost income
Miscelanaous
Total revenies

Expenditures:
Current;
GGeneral Gavermmant
Administration
Fersonnel sanvices
Operaltiong and maitenance
Servicas and other
Total Agministration

Total General Goverment

Total expendiures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over funder) expendilures

Other financing sources (LS2s)
Transfers in

Total other financing sources [UFses)

Mat change in fund balances
Fund balances, October 1

Fund halances, Seplember 30

$

EXHIEBIT C-2

Table of Contents

78

WVarianoe with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative;
47230 % 47230 % 47235 % g
200 100 1" )]
T T mae | e - 42
L AT Arase 4T @3
64,390 64,060 63,004 1,006
1,600 1,800 1.954 {154)
1 e SO 1.257
726875 L roEls | 68,726 2079
72875 70,805 68,726 2,079
F2E¥a 70805 68726 2078
(25,245} (22 475) (21.438) 2037

24,720 24,720 24720 -
24,720 24,720 24,720 -
{525 1,245 3,28 2,037
4,258 9,612 9.612 S
373§ 10857 % 12,884 3 2,037



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-10
PUBLIC ARTS
SPECIAL REVENLIE FUND Table of Contents
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Variange with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Fogitiva
~Qriginal _ Final Actual (Megalivey
Hewvenues:
interast income & 1,500 ¥ 1,560 3 1,219 & {281}
Miscellanaous o Baoo 117.600 163,572 . 45972
Tolal revenues o Bans0b 119,100 164,781 o 4553
Expendilures.
Cureent:
Genaral Government
Administration
Operations and mainlenance 45,000 45 875 25,061 20,814
Sernvices amd othar - B¥5 _ 85508 (5,834)
Total Adminisiration N 45,000 o 4gss0 3150 14880
Total Genaral Governmen| 45000 46550 31.570 14,280
Capitat outlay 40,000 51845 84,145 {12,500)
Total expenditures 85,000 95,195 A L 2480
Met change in fund balances (5G0Y 2,805 55,076 48 1M1
Fund balances, October 1 19683 3,242 i 30,242 -
Fund batances, September 30 $ _ 19183 §__ 51147 $ 93318 § 48171
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

CRIME CONTROL PREVENTION DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Revanues:
sales lax
fntarast income
fdiscelianeous
Total revennes

Capital outlay
Debt servica:
Frincipal
irterest and fiscal charges
Total Deht Service
Total expenditures
Met change in fund balances

Fund balances, Oclober 1

Fund batances, September 30

EXHIBIT C-11

Table of Contents

Variange wilh

Final Budget
___Budgelsd Amounts Fositive
Qrigina| Final _ _ Actual (Negaiivej
— 1,140,000 % 1237318 % 87,318
- 15,000 32726 17.726
75,962 75961 (1}
- 1,230,962 1,346,005 115,043
... 1833173 1831438 1,735
— 1,300, 000 1,300,000 —
— 108,350 107,886 1,454
- 1,408,350 1.407 896 1,454
~ L . 322523 3239334 3,189
- (2,011,561) {1,803,32%) 118,232
- 304,130 3.041,130 T
- 1026560 S 1147801 § 118,232

B0



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
RECREATIONAQUATIC CENTER FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Revenuss:
Taxes
Charges for services 2
Ponations
imaresf income
Miscelfaneouys
Tolal revenues

Expendilures:
Current:
Recraalion and Leisure
Farks and Rocreglion Agmimsiraton

FPersonnel senyces
Operalions and mainfenanca
Eenvices and other
Total Parks and Recreation Admirisiration
Total Recreation and Lefsure

Capilal outlay
Total expenditures
MWet change in fund balances

Fund balances {deficil), October 1

Fund balances (deficit), September 30 &

T Oigingd

1,475 580

554 050
23730

494,520
155,115
863,450
2,013,085

2013085

171
__2020,7%
8,835

46,954

55 899

21

Budgeted Amounts

Final

P O171440 %

b

1,400
655, 660
1,828 800

1,190 380
173,450
818,105

_____ 57181.995

2,181,935

1,080
2,182 445
(354,495
388,552

e ST

EXHIBIT C-12
Paga 1 of 4

Table of Contents

Yarance with
Final Budget
Positive

. Actual _{Negative}
1.713757 & M2 317

i R-1-K] 1.883
5,254 3854
547 332 (108 328}
2,268,226 438,726
1138183 81147
163473 3,477
474370 _ (se274)
2083055 (1,100
2183035 ~ (1,100

.80 -

2,184 035 (1,104
84,131 438,626
___{476554) ___ (865.106)




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
INFORMATION SERVICES FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Budgeted Amounts __
Onginal Final
Fevenuess:

Charges for senvices i 7000 0% 57.000

Inlerest income 1,500 2,850

Mizcelaneous - i -

Total reyvenues __ 58500 59,880
Expenditures;
Current:
Geheral Govamment
Finance and Accouniing
Informaticn Services
Parsonnel services 2A6,800 258,270
Operations and mamtenance 243,870 138,100
Sarvices and offrer 142,73 136,185
Talal Informalion Services __ ET3400 583,838
Geographic Informalfon Sarvices
Personngl services - 25,430
Operations and mainlaitlanoes 8,750 F.Ba0
Services and other 107,000 65,000
Total Geographic informalion Services 119,750 88,080
Total Finance and Accounting 788,150 B81.515
Tatal General Government _ 788,130 ~_BBiBtS
Capital oullay 19,530 73,360
Tatal expenditures 808,780 _ T54.885
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over {under) expenditures {750,280 (593,143)
Cither finansing sources (USEs):

Tranafers in 689,050 592,250
Tatal other financing gources {Uses) 682,050 632,280
Met changs in fund balances (61,230} {2.865)

Fund balances, Octoher 1 24,200 159,822
Fund balances, September 30 ] 32870 ¥ 157,057

&2

$

3__

EXHIBIT C-13

Table of Contents

Actual

75,68(
8,307
11,188

93,175

263431

198,782

148,258
BCIEEE

25778
1214

60,720

BT Fi2

T a04743

689,243

(661,822}

689,050
885,050

27,228
159922

187,150

Varance with
Final Budged
Positiva

(Negalive)

18,680
3457

11,188
23,325

{4221}
11,682)
(12.093)

_ (27.996)

{348}
6,435

_{17.62s)
{17,628}
__ 7B
(2}
33,323
__ .. .13,230)
B.230)

30,033




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS EXH{BIT C-14

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE Table of Contents

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Yanance with
Final Budgel
___  Budgeted Amounts Positive
COriginai ~~ Final Actual {Megative)
Revenues:
Ad valorem tax, penally & interest 4 3835000 % 3ES0000 % 20957365 % 97 385
Speciafl assessments and impact fees 20,000 13,600 11,798 {2,004}
frterest itoome 52 80 20 () 18,050 (950}
Total revenues 3,907 800 3833800 3988211 64411
Expenditures:
Dabt senvice,
Frincipal 2982780 3041355 2.992.337 45,018
Interest and fiscal charges 2,223,823 1,991,100 1,960,680 30420
Bond is5us costs - - 110,735 - (110,735
Total Debt Sarvice 5212716 5,032 455 5.063752 {31,287)
Tolal expandituras 5212715 5032455 5063752 {31.297)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over funder) expenditures {1,304 .913) (1,138 555) (1,075.541] 63,114
Other financing sources {uses).
Transfers in 1,125,755 1,128,795 1,129,795 1,040
Transfers out - - {165, 400) (165, 4040)
Pehl issue procasds - - ©.880.000 8,080 000
Bond discount - - (62 SBE) (62 986)
Payment to refurded bond escrow agent T mo 9796269 (9.796.269)
Total other firancing sources {uses) 1,128,735 128395 1,085,140 43,655
Met change in fund bafances (175,120 (9.860) 4 565 149 4549
Fund balances, QOclober 1 _ 670,085 918058 768,058 {150,000}
Fund balances, Sepfember 30 § 434975 % $OE 198 % TIEESY 3 {130,541

82



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-15

TOWVN CENTER THF INTEREST AND SINKING
DEST SERWVICE FUND Table of Contents

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Yariance with
Finail Budgel
. Budgeted Amounls Positive
Ofiginal Final_ _ Actual (Negative)
Revenues;
Ad valgrom fax, penally & interest $ 1887765 § 1895671 % 1400855 § (404,775
intercst income 700 12 504 i 19,652 7152
Totaf revenues _ 1.588465 _ 1808171 o 1510548 (397 620
Expenditures:
Detit service:
Frincipal 170,000 335,000 235,000 -
Inrterast and fiscal charges 1872820 1,708,320 1,647,693 66,627
Bond izsuwe costs - - S 182400 {182 400}
Totat Debt Service | E043830 2043,320 2,159,083 {116,773}
Total expenditures 2042820 2043320 2159098 {115,773
Excess (deficiency} of revenues over (under) expenditures (454, 355) (135,149) (548,545} (513,396)
Other financing sources {Uses):
Transfers in 85,000 280,080 250,000 -
Refunding bonds issued - - 17,400,000 17,400,000
Bord promiur - - TOT.108 FOF, 108
Sond discount - — (112.128) {112 128)
Payment to refisndad bond escrow agent - - C{17,800,85G) (17,800,956
Tolal other inancing sources (uses) 85000 _ 280,000 484024 {184,024}
Met change in fund balances (369,359} 154,851 {164 521) {319,372)
Fund balances, Octebert . 482 509 _ 724770 724770 —
Fund balznces, September 30 % 123254 $  B79621 % 560248 % {319,372}

&4
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMASOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

ATBETS

Cosh and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables {net of allowances for uncollectiblas):

irfeares!

CHFar
Special assessments
Inlergolarnmental
Bug from olfrer funds

Total Asselts
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liahilities;
Accounls payatie
Accried fabiities and olher payatiss
Dwe fo other funds
Deferred revenue
Telal Lishililies

Fund Balanges:
Reserved Fund Balanoas
Feserved for encumbrances
Unresenved, reported in;
Capital Projects Funds
Telal Fund Balances
Tolai Liabilities and Fund Balances

Town Center
TIF Districi

203

523

82,338
B2
S s

1

$_

Roadway
Impact
Fees

2309412

20,785

. Jo974

2410171

42,791

4278

2,367,420
2,367 420

_ 20171

Table of Contents

Fark
Developmend

512,935

1,585
18,335

158,334
63,503

¥ 754,898

L 20,996
10,856

31,884

22 683

JoD,222
72215
$ 754699




EXHIBIT C-16

Table of Contents

Total
Manmajar
Capital

Parks 18496 Frojects

Streat Equipmient Capitat Certificates of Funds (See

Improvements Replacement ~ Praoject Culigation Exhibil C-1)
- $ 28,216 3 - ¥ - ¥ 28,216
974 070 11,154 285 4,195,870 B.26297%
2,82% 728 - 23677 B8137
-- - - - 18,335
87,833 -- - - 47 B35
76,668 - -- -- 23708
19,525 216,240 - 4T3 499,093
$ 1,162 547 S 556378 3 - $___ 4226766 E 9,193,614
8,121 ¥ £0,588 3 5427 3 214 970 3 352,855
143,503 -- a- 128,732 285121
— — 56,762 = 26,817
57,825 - T — T BTBIS
""" ) _EE,-{-EQ 60,588 62,189 43,757 706,028
55,893 71,34 102,760 1.930.691 2,183,258
syes 424,459 {164 854) . 1852138 5,223,728
917,488 e 395,790 __Bhese) . . 2B63.029 8406986
o 1,162,947 $____ 5563 .2 $_ . 4226785 3 9,193,614

a7



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Town Center
TIF District
Revenues:
Taxes i3 -
Pemits, ficenses and fees -
Intergavermmeantal --
Spacial assessments and impact fees -
Donations 63,738
fnterest income T.270
tiscellangous -
Total revenues T TEO6E
Expenditures:
Cument;
Feneral govammeant -
Fublic works --
Hecreafion and lelisure -
Capital auflay -
Debt service:
Tolal expenditures I
Excess (deficiensy) of revenues over {under) expendilures 76,066
Other financing sources {Usas):
Transfers in —
Trensfers oul {250,000
Total other finanging scurces {(uses) {290,000
Met change in fund balances {213,934}
Fund balances, October 1 205272
Fund balances. September 30 ¥ . B2338

a3

1,047,131

88,550

1,135,891

(250,000}
.. {250,000}

791 431
1,575,989

¥__ 2367420

Table of Contents

Fark
Development

418 000
158,34

30,105
11,246

618682

33,774

a4
234,908

234,908
487,907

$ 722815




EXHIBIT C17

Table of Contents

Tolal
Monmajor
Capital

Parks 1956 Projects

Stroat Equipmenl Crapital Cenrtificatles of Funds {See

|mprovements _ Replacerment _ Project __ Dbligatign ___Exhibit C-2}
& 402,351 % -- 5 - ¥ — k3 402 351
— — -- - 419,000
- - - — 158,331
121,152 - - - 1,168,283
- 15,440 — 15,958 130,291
29,093 6427 4,305 152,807 J00.916
= ... 170420 166,000 - 336,420
- BE3486 o 192287 o 170,305 168,785 2915592
- - {520} {4,506) 1,875
2,014 — - — 2914
- — 240 - 240
47 660 330,178 201,283 2,487 539 4,155,113
60574 330,178 _ 201,103 2,483,053 4,163,242
(117.078) (137,891} {30, T9E) (2,314 233} (1.247 G5O}
- 196 510 — -- 186,510
___ {30,000} - B - ... ({sro.0o0)
{30,000} _ 186510 -- - {373,400)
(147,078) 53,619 {30,798} {2.314.288) (1,621,140
1,064,586 L wsAT _ . (31,09 ___813r 317 . 10,028,126
5 917,488 3 485 740 5 (61,894) Y 38483029 $ 5,406 988

a4



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2005

Revenues:
Taxgs
Pemnits, feenses and fees
Irferqovemments
Branations
Irferest inctrtia
Total reventes

Expenditures;

Current:

Recraation shd Laisure
Farks and Kecreaion Adrnmstration

Sarvices and other
Total Parks and Recreation Adrtnisiration
Tzl Recreation and Leisurg
Capital outlay
Tetal expendituras
Mat changs in fund bafances

Fund baiances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

_ Budgeted Amounts
_ Original Final "~
% 85000 3 205,000
2,800 5,000

__ BT.B00 211,090

- 25,000
= 25,000
- C 25,000
188,600 3154460
188,600 340,450
{101 800} (129 464)
125,532 487 907
¥ 23,732 § 368447

g0

EXHIBIT C-18

Table of Contents

Yariance wilh
Final Budyget
Fositive
Actual (Megativa)

$ 419,000 % 214 010

158,331 158,331

30,105 30,105

1240 . 5246

. 618,692 ag7,682

- o 25,000

- 25,000

- 25,000

__ 83774 (68,314}

_ . 383FTa [(43014)

234,908 364,368
____f_iBT_,QDT _

$ . Teapic §__ 364,388



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS FLND

CAFITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Reyvanues:
Saes fax
Special assessments and impact fees
frtarast income
Tolal revenuss

Expenditures:
Curent:
Public Works
Engingaring and inspachions
Operations and meainienance
Tatal Enginegning and Inspechions
Tofal Pubfic Works
Capital cutlay
Total expendilures
Excess {defliciency) of revenues over {under} expenditures
Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfors ow
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

a1

EXHISIT C-19

Table of Contents

__ Budgeted Amounts
__Qriginal Final - Acual
5 396,050 % 370550 % 402,351
50,000 4,000 121,152
5.200 8,000 29,583
__'_'_45_1 250 453,550 853.486
- - 2914
= ST . 214
-- -- 2,914
_A5T.000 _ 1,192 830 667 650
857000 1,183,830 g70.574
{105,750 (740,280} (117.078)
(30,000] (22,000) {30,004
_______ (30,000)  ___{39.000) _ _ (30,000)
(135,750} (752,200 (147.078)
46525 1064566 1,084,566
5 10775 % 200,286 % 917 488

Yarniance with
Final Budgel
Pogitive

(Negative)

¥ 31,801

47,152
20,993

53,545

(2.914)
(2.514)

_ o1
526,170
528,256
623,202

__(1,000)
(1,000)

g22,.202

$_ .. 622208




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-20

COHNPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Table of Contents

SUDGETARY COMPARIGON SORHEULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDELD SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Vanance with

Finai Budget
- Budgsted Amounts Positive
Original Final . fhetudl o [Negalive)
Hevenues;
Taxes
Donations $ - 5 15440 % 15440 % -
fatersst incame 5,000 5,500 65427 a2y
tiscelaneous o _25,_012}!2} _ 136,430 170,420 33 2230
Taolal revenues o _30_,_00{}_ ) 157,370 1892 287 34,8917
Expendilures!
Current:
Public Safety
Fire Depariment
Administration
Sarvices and other - - _l&s5s - ... 165815
Tolal Administration — 16,515 - 16515
Tota! Fire Depariment = _ 16,515 - 168,515
Totaf Public Safety T M5 - __ 16515
Capital outlay 221,500 431,012 320,178 o e0e3d
Total expendilures 221,500 447527 330,178 117,248
Excess (deficiency) of revenugs over [under) expendifures {181,500} (220,157) (137.881) 162 266
Olher Rnancing sources {usesh
Transfers in 31,110 31,110 198,510 165,400
Capital lease proceads - 185,400 165,400 - (165,400}
Tolal elher financing sources [uses) _ 196510 o 198,510 156,510 i -
Met change in fund batances 5010 {83,647} 583,619 152 266
Fund balances, Oclober 1 wegts 4377t 4T -
Fund balances, Sapiember 30 F__ 204025 5 343524 5 495780 5 152,260

g2
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STATISTICAL SECTION

" & & 4 F 4 & # 2 2 F ¥ B F ¥ B ou

Governtment-wide Expenses by Function

Governmenkb-wide Revenues

General Govemmental Expendituras by Function

General Governmental Revenues by Source

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

FProperty Tax Rates - All Overlapping Governments

RAatio of Met General Ohiigation Bonded Dabt to Assessad Value and Net Bonded Debt per Capita
Computation of Direct and Overapping Dabt

Ratio of Apnual Debt Service Expenditures for Net General Bended Debt to Taotal Genegral Expenditures
Schedule of Aevenue Bond Coverage

Schedule of Revenue Bond Coverages Including Impact Fess

Demographic Statistics

Principal Taxpayers

Proparty Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

Miscellaneous Statistics




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
GOVERNMENT-WIDE EXPENSES BY FUNCTION

LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS

TABLE D-1

Table of Contents

fUinauditady
Interest an Waler &

Fiscal Genearal Planrirg & Full's Publig Receation Man- Lang-Tem Waslewaler Drainage
Year Gavemment Comnm Devesp.  Safety YWorks, and Leisure  Departmental Debt Amortizaten  Oeoarations LHility Toial
1006 & - 3 - & 5 - 3 - £ 5 - S - -
1887 - - - - - - - -
1998 - - - - - - -
1989 - - - - - - - -
204 - - - - - - - -
2011 - - - - - - -
2002 - . - - - - - - - - -
2003 3.888.912 962,273 B.376,754 4721525 4,140,734 717,155 4,084,455 5058 11702638 1,523,518 40,184,041
2004 3357345 932 186 A.525,240 5.557.021 $.332.567 EIT. 143 4,055,553 . 17,400,743 1,436,387 42,885,195
2005 403,54 1,123.547 9.8569,921 TACESES 7022427 1140907 4,453,550 15,267,173 1,747,024 50,430,545

Tre City implemented GASB-34 during 2003, infarmation on tert vaar historical infarrmation will be accurmulated from that year,



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
GOVERNMENT-WIDE REVENUES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TABLE D2

Table of Contents

{Unauvdiled)
PROGARAM REVENUES GENERAL SENVENUES

Op=rating Capital Urnrastricied
Fiscal Chaiges for Grants and Granis and Froperty Sales Franchise tiscellanecus Investrnent
Yaar Services Contributions  Contributions Taves Taxes Taxes and Jther Eammings Tatal
1596 L - 5 . 3 - 5 ] 3 3 - 3 -
15497 - - - - -
1238 - - - - -
1299 - - - - -
20a0 - . . - - .
200 - . - - - -
20z - . - - . - - . .
2003 17,381,738 8,321 3,393,585 10,365,814 4.9148.984 2,205,786 304,689 524,631 38,582,726
2004 10.231.656 218 831 1,669,524 12,217,245 5,550,853 2,347,256 244 B2 590,157 41,070,210
2015 24.748,158 370,393 3,388,068 13,570,085 5,467 039 2,615,393 242,288 57,014 58.269.900

The City ir-plemented GASB-34 during 2003, information on ten year historical infarmation wil be apcumulated fram that year,



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-3
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table of Contents

{Uinavditad}
Public
i1 Works/
Fiscai General Flanning & Public Nondepart- Recreation Canpital Debt
“gar Government Comm. Develop.  Safety mental and Lgisure Chutlay Service Total
188G £1,176,984 S - 52567154 51012214 % 58019 $ 102729 $ 1,608 343 $ 7049943
18997 1,374,333 - 2,881,932 1,027,815 785,695 103,499 2,803,673 8087 154
18488 1,265,427 445,242 3,361,301 1,081,516 1,018,004 144,666 2611101 5,843 017
1333 1,476,947 574,774 4,024,423 1,229,622 1,216,193 252,770 3,048,533 11,823 568
2000 1670173 GE2 488 4,668,608 1,300,288 1.461.524 753,247 4 066,351 14,582 767
2001 1,758,063 783,835 2,741,834 1,540,271 1,775,036 694,431 5012278 17,267,758
22 214178 937,924 6885018 2192 877 2,833,372 360,785 & 807 062 20,575,216
2003 2.393.047 838,107 7.733 380 1,662 037 2,530,716 896,764 6,340,651 22,696 02
2004 2403052 Q57,4485 TO88116 2,249,142 2,599.204 322646 4 637 857 21,167,453
2005 2,563 982 1,084,295 8,548 443 247G 82r 2817, 142 436,344 50653, 752 23,401 785
Mote:

Includes Genera! Fund and Debt Service Fund,

{1} Planning & Community Development was removed from Genaral Government classification in 1998.

o6



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
GEMNEARAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENLIE BY SOUIRCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TAELE D4

Table of Contents

fUmaudited)
Charges
Fermits, for
Licenses, Services Interast
Fiscal and [ntar- and an Donation and
Ygar Tanes Fees Governmentail Fings Invastmants Miscellansous Total
1956 $ 5526432 & 7R7.023 i 29,845 £ 362,920 & BD4a94 4 78,855 $ 6835560
1947 5,807 .06% 930,390 41.840 472 002 142 642 174,055 7.B62.118
1945 6,757,488 1,756,217 11,655 567.768 238 400 189 407 3,568,546
1553 7403 649 2,964,743 24,196 712,508 273,235 280,555 11 644,886
2000 9,509 291 2808133 21,746 TE8, 723 362,464 287,963 13,738,320
2001 11,489,533 2552022 23,536 801,888 425 966 249,624 15,546,565
2002 13,844,038 2.0598,686 183 471 803,544 221,950 146,065 17,107 844
P03 15,875,085 1,592 504 TO5, 560 929,118 170,825 156,667 19,830,750
2004 16,326,834 28233221 3,720 1,013,378 205818 136,041 20,641,012
2005 17,883,403 2,599,740 Fra.nh1 1,161,581 150,834 126,423 22 E96 422
Hote:

Intludes General Fund and Debt Service Fund.

or




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-5
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table of Contents
Linacdited)
Percent of Ratig of Percent of
Current Dielinguant Total Tax Outstanding  Delinguert
Fiscal Total Current Tax Taxes Tax Tatal Tax Coltections Delinguent Taxes to
Year Tax | ewy Caollections Collected Collections Caollectons o Tax Lewy Tames Tax Lawvy
1096 $3.534,430  $3.804.205 . 2% 5 82713 $1BSBG 10.6% § 75,372 2.0%
1947 4,195 687 4,175,242 9e5% 23938 4,195,180 1031 61,912 1.5%
1998 4,655,427 4,624 605 9%.3% 204972 4,645,577 29.7% 65,221 1.5%
18999 6,113,259 5,102,035 o8 7% 28.270 5,131,306 100.2% £, 508 1.2%
20040 6,145 497 B.027,340 98.7% 108,075 B136.415 100.5% 163,408 2.8%
200 7172665 7077933 98.T% 78,480 7,156,394 39.8% 149,455 21%
2002 2514 609 2412717 20.8% 111,775 3.52q,492 10 1% 178,504 2.1%
2003 10,038, 710 5926 242 99.9% 105,265 10,032 107 99.9% 193,948 1.9%
2004 10,254,013 10,270,031 2. 2% 125,553 104,598,584 100.4% 163,306 1.5%
2005 11,771,087 11,734,243 7% 145,629 11,877,959 100.9% 167,564 1.4%

g8



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL
VALUE DF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FIZCAL YEARS

fUnaudited)

Fiscal
Yaar

Assessed Value

Estimated
Actual Valug

TABLE D-6

Table of Contents

Ratio of Total Assessed
Estimated Actual Value

1858
1997
1298
19489
20043
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

Mote:

776,448,273

858,382,029

970,546,033
1,11¥,523.658
1,347,751,867
1.622,0688,108
1.943,892.842
2,282.171,343
2,500,M6,238
2.061.363,572

]

775,448,973

858,382,029

970,546,033
1,117,523,858
1,347,791 867
1,622 068,109
1,943,992 A42
2.282,171,343
2.500,916,238
2,661,363,572

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Assessed values are established by the central appraisal district on the basis of 100% of appraised values. The value of
property within the appraisal district has been appraised every three years beginning in 1584,

)




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-7
FPROPERTY TAX RATES

DHRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
FPER $T00 OF ASSESSED VAL LIE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table of Contents

{Unaudited}
Fiscal General Service Testal 4}
Year Fund Fund City Schogl Counity Total
100G § 033347 & 016038 & 0.49385 & 1.50000 £ 056109 § 255494
1897 030404 0.18475 0.43879 1.50000 053663 254542
1908 0.30679 0.17318 0.47598 1.50000 0.55660 2.53650
19949 03019 014781 0.45800 1.51000 060332 257332
2000 Q29282 2.16013 Q. 45300 1.47500 0.60532 253332
2001 0.28095 015205 044300 1.52270 081527 2.58097
2002 0.28065 015735 043800 1.52880 0.51527 2.58217
2003 0.28245 0.15551 D.43800 1.65190 0.64428 27318
2004 028912 0.13888 043800 167620 0.54728 276148
20035 029765 014548 0.44413 1.65750 0.64727 (2) 278850

Souree:

1,  HKeller Indepandenl Schoo! District {including County Education District through 1235)

2. Tarrant County for 2005 (5027250, Tamant County Hospital District ($0.235390), Tamant Gounty College District
{50.13838)

1040



CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-B
RATHO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONGED DEBT

TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{Unaudited)

Table of Contents

Mat
Mat Bonded Met

1-Jan General Debt to Ecnded
Fizcal Estimated Assessed Bonded Assenzsed  Dabt Per
Yaar Population Value Dherbt Walug Capita
1556 18,350 § F7E.448,273 526 3d2 622 3.39% F 1,381
1897 20,775 858 382 029 26,940,788 3.14% 1,297
19965 22475 970,046 (133 27 580,664 2.65% 1,232
1900 24 500 1.117.523.858 35,786,964 A.20% 1,461
S0} 27,345 1,347,791 86T 35,702,336 2.65% 1,306
20041 28,066 1,622,068,109 d4,735 204 214% 1,238
2002 20915 1,943 932 842 40,827 34 210% 1,365
2003 3,814 2,292 171,343 28,790 933 1.74% §.281
2004 3312 2,500,516 238 40,342 584 1.61% 1,218
2005 34,228 2661363572 40 886,850 1.54% 1,195

Mota: Met genarat bondad debt is total general bonded debt less amount to be paid by component unil and amaunt
available in debt service fund.

im




CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-9

COMPUTATION OF INRECT AND GVERLAPFING DEBT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Table of Contents

{Lirnatsaited}
Pearcentage Amaunt
Applhcable Applicable
MNet Debt 1o City 1o City
Jurisdiction Oustanding (1) of Keller (2} of Keller
City of Keller $ 40,685,859 100.06% &  40.888.658
Keller indaperdent School District 489,492 981 36.23% 177.343.207
Tarrant County 165,340,000 205% 3,389,470
Tarrant County Hospital District 38,305,600 2.05% 785,053
Tarrant County Junior College District 83713727 2.05% 1,306,131
Total Overlapping Governments 182,824,161
Totat direct and overdapping debt - betore TIRZ dabt 223,713,020
Ratic of direct and overlapping
bonded deld to taxable assessed valuation 8.41%
Per capita direct and overlapping bonded debt 3 5.837
Gity of Kaellar, Texas, Tax Increment Reinvastment Zong {3} 32.6875,000 1040, 00% 32,675, D0

Total divect and overlapping dabt % 256.388.020

Ratia of direct and overlapping

banded debt to taxable assessed valuation 9.63%
Total per capita direct and overlapping bonded debt g 7491

Source

{1) Respective taxing jurisdictions, less self-supporting debt,

(2] Morth Cenlral Texas CGouncil of Governments.

3 City of Keller, Texas Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone dabt is self supported

{4) Although there are other independent school districts within the ¢ity limits of Keller, over 57% of Kaller residents pay
property taxas o the Keller Indepandent Schoaol District,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENGITURES
FOR NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT

TO TOTAL GENEFAL EXPENDITURES

TAELE B-10

Table of Contents

LAST TEN YEARS
{LUnaudited)
Hatio of
Drabat
Intarast Sarvica
ant Total to
Fiscal Fiscal Debt zenaral GGeneral
Year Frincipal Zharges =ervice Expenditures  Expenditures
1906 ¥ gh2gE2 § 956,631 $1,605,343 £ 7.045,143 23%
19597 1,208,093 1,585,580 2,803,673 8,087,154 3%
1848 1,145,625 1465 478 2811,101 9,943,017 26%
1393 1,219,443 1,689,374 2.908,822 11,823,568 25%
2000 1,617,851 1,827 200 3445141 14 582 767 24%
2001 2,042,037 2,900,257 4,942,274 17,267,768 289%
2002 2,038,377 1,742.927 3.781 304 20,579,216 18%
2003 2,518,733 2046953 4,565,602 22 695,702 20%
2004 1,544,545 2,661,785 4,808,730 21,167 463 22%
2005 2,982 780 2,223,938 5208715 23,401,785 22%
Mota:

Includes General Fund and Debt Service Fund excluding payments by compgnenl unif.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-11
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND

Table of Contents

COVERAGE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{Unaudited)

Direct Nel Funds Interest
(Gross Cperating Generated and Fiscal Dbt

Fiscal Revenue Expanses for Debl Frlncipal Charges Service Crowarage
Year {1) = Sarvice 3] (3 Total Ratic
1896 § G.5H04098 §F 4586383  E1.988305  EEI0000 0 0§ 105,810 $ 3IEHI0 542
1997 5,877,434 5,052,054 1,825,380 245 000 85,021 330,021 5.53
1998 8,782.4518 6118 638 2,663,881 265,000 63,968 318,966 B8.35
19049 0602080 6732212 2,860,868 265 000 36,708 301,706 28.51
2000 11,371,13) 7,725,802 3,645,388 80,000 26,223 115,223 31.37
2001 13,431,833 8,021,166 5410667 100,000 21,345 121,345 44,59
2002 12,956 656 B. 766,276 4,190,380 115,000 10,336 125,336 32.43
2003 12,569,818 85,553,444 4016374 115,000 1.500 116,500 34.48
2004 12,531,249 9,345,862 2,185,367 . . . NiA
2005 15,590,888 10,024 562 6,565,926 - - - NiA

Motes:

1. Operating and nonoperating revenues of the Water and Sewer Fund.

2. Total operating expenses of Water and Sewer Fund plus interest and fiscal charges {exciuding revenus bond inferast
and fiseal chargast, and excluding depraciation,

3. Hevenue suppored debt only, amount does not include combinalion tax and revenue supportad obligations,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGES -

TABLE D-12

Table of Contents

INCLUDING IMPACT FEES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

flinaudited)

Diract Met Funds tntarast
Gross Contributed Operating Generated and Fiscal Debt

Fiscal Revenus Capilal Expenzes for Dbt Principal Charges Service Coverage
Year {2 {1} 3 Sarvicg 4 {4) Total Ratio
1996 % 6584698 § 677816 5 4068353 $34%4161 $230000 & 105810 F 335810 8951
1997 6,877 434 gzg 822 4,556,383 3,108,863 245,000 85,021 330,021 §.42
1598 8,782.51¢9 928,671 5,072,651 4,636,539 265,000 63,968 318,968 14.54
1933 8,602,080 1,196,875 6,542,876 4,148,139 265,000 36,706 301,706 13.75
2000 11,371,180 1,196,875 ¥.258,8681 5,308,184 80,000 26,223 116,223 4568
2001 13,431,833 1,374,700 B,258,254 6,548,288 100,000 21,345 121,345 53.8¢
2002 12,956,656 3.577.808 2302083 7232381 115,000 10,336 125,336 87.70
20413 12,563,818 3,061,073 8536073 7O 818 115,000 1,500 11E.500 60.30
2004 12,931,249 1,151,738 2078 075 4,604,412 - - - M/A
2005 15,590,885 2,786,354 11,389,831 6,937,411 - - - Mia

Motes:

1.

Tabkle O-11 has been modified in this table to reflect the effect on the coverage ratio for revenueg honds by ingluding the
portion of contribLted capital applied 1o revenue debt,

Operating and nonoperating revenues of the Water and Sewer Fund.

Total operating expenses of the Water and Sewer Fund excluding depreciation and including the Gily's portion of
principal and interest paid on Trinity River Authority (TRA) deit. (Refer to Note 8C of notes to Basie Financial Statements

for a more detailed explanation of the contractual relatienship with TRA).

Revenue bend dabt only, amount does not inglude combination tax and revenue obligations.
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS TABLE D-13

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
L AST TEN FISCAL YEARS Table of Contents
{Unaudited)
Per
Capita School Linemployment
Fiscal Income Enrgliment Rata
Year Fopufation {1} (2] (3
1956 19,350 g 2021 12,026 1.8%
1857 20,775 20,231 13,075 1.8%
1558 22 475 20,24 13,072 1.58%
1959 24,500 28,850 14,054 1.4%
2000 27345 31,086 16,3040 1.5%
2001 28 066 31,966 18,429 21%
2002 25,915 31,886 20,087 2.5%
2003 31,814 31,986 20,0632 27%
2004 33.112 31,988 23,683 4.1%
2005 33,224 51.886 25,644 3.4%
Sources:

1. Bureau of Census - Official Census Mumbers (1924 - 1998, and 2000 - 2003); 1299 estimate -- “Kefler Community
Profile,” City of Keller Econamic Development Deparment.

2. Rkeller independent School District.

3. Texas Workforce Commission,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

TABLE D-14

Table of Contents

fUnauditad)
Parcentage
2004 of Total
Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Type of Busingss Walualion (000's)  Valualion
Town Center LF Multi Family Developmant $ 18,800 0.71%
Lowe's Home Centers Building Supply Store 15,586 0.55%
Regency Centars, LP Land Davalopment 12,150 0.45%
Home Depeot LISA Building Supply 12,061 0.45%
¥eller Paringrs LP Multi Family Development 11,550 0.43%
Oncor Elactric Dalivery Electric Lhiliny 10370 0.39%
Margaux Keller Retail Shopping Center 9,704 0.36%
General Telephone Companyfverizon  Telaphone Utility 82149 G.31%
Koh's Department Slore Retail Store 7,801 0.30%
Wal-Mart Real Estate Retail Develeprent 7.ev4 0.30%
Total of principal taxpayers 114,315 4.3
Remaining laxpayers 2,547,049 95.70%
Total § 2661364 __100.00%
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS

PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TABLE D-15

Table of Contents

(Unsuditod]
Construction {3)
Residential Mort-Residential
Propearty MNumber Mumbear

Calendar Bank Value of of Total
Year Deposits {1} (2] Units Value Units Value Valug
19865 £ B4 667,755 $ 776,448,273 503 § 70,170,000 10 $ 1.877147 § 72047147
1937 62,836,000 258,382,029 259 22,019,000 10 1,225,000 83,254 000
1995 §2,673.153 &70,548,033 i 128,566,000 33 13,744,000 142,710,000
18949 A 1.117,5283,8658 816 162,574,000 58 22,268,150 185,243,150
2000 MNrA 1.347 791,867 oSGt 132,333,470 48 16,923,317 149 256 787
2001 MR 1,622 068 109 625 144,665,205 52 24,261 650 168,826,980
2002 MA 1,843,992, 842 408 110,848 520 43 46,254,527 157,103,047
2003 A 2,282,171,343 3ot 108,787,805 58 6138177 144 926 982
2004 MiA 2.500,915,238 53 112,154 345 57 34,691,609 145,845 954
2005 [4) MNiA 2.661,3683,572 a9 124,531,005 57 {4) 37.053.800 161,684,805

Motas,

1. Source: Through 1388 - Frost Bank {formedy Keller State Bank). After 1998 — information is not available.

2 FProparty values are September 30 fiscal year end amourls.

3. Sourca: City records. Years 1894 through 2001 include calendar year information excluding construction values of tax exemnpt

sntities. 2002 and later information is summarized by fiscal year, and includes construction values of tax exempt entities,

4. FY2005 excludes 4 mulbi-family construction units with a value of 8,895,989,
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
Septamber 30, 205

fUinaudito)

TABLE D16

Table of Contents

Tha City Charter of the City of Keller, Texas, does not provide for a debt imit, Under the provisions of the state law, the

maximum tax rate is limited to £2.50 per $100 assessed valuation.

Tax Rate Limit F 2.50000
Current Tax Rate 044413
Available Tax Rae $ 206587
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CITY OF KELLER, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
September 30, 2005

{Linaudited)

Date of incorporation
Form of government
Area (square milas)
Milas of siresis
tNumber of street lights

Fire protection:
Mumber of stations
Number of firefighters and officers
fexclusive of volunteer firefighters)
Paramedics {afso included above)

Fofice protection:
MNumber of stalions
MHumber of police officers (total}
Mumber of patrol units on duly at any one time

Municipal water deparfmeni:
Average daily consomption (gallens)
Water mains {miles)
Number of water cuslomers
Pgak day water usage {August, 2005)

Sewer:
Sanitary sewers (iniles)
Storm sewers (miles)
Murnber of sewer customars
Average daily wastewater reated {gallons)

Employees: (number of full time equivalents)
Elections:

Ragistered voters
Numthar of votes cast in [ast mounicipal lection

Parcent of vatas cast to number of registered volters

Librany:
Mumber of Librarias
Humber of volurneas
Total annual circutation

Farks:
Mumber of park argas
Total park acreages

November 18, 1955

CouncilfManager
18.17
250

1,820

1
52
EN )

B,039,100
440
13378
17,858,000

280

43

10,156
2,620,000

307
22,01

841
3.8%

3
B4,500
ar,000

12
433
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